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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING STACEY KEMP

COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

a n d BY : KG DEPUTY
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
of the
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

(CONDUCTED ONSITE & TELEPHONICALLY)

Notice is hereby given that on the 20™ day of June 2024, at 7:00 a.m., the
Board of Directors of the Collin Central Appraisal District will hold a Public
Hearing on the 2025 Proposed Budget and meeting at the Central Appraisal
District Office, 250 Eldorado Pkwy., McKinney, Texas. The Board Chairman
will direct the meeting from the District’s office, in the Dr. Leo Fitzgerald board
room. Board members and the public may attend in person or connect via
the telephone number and conference ID below. The chief appraiser and
selected staff will attend in person, with other members of the District’s staff
connecting from their individual offices or from a remote location. Board
members, staff and the public will have telephonic access by dialing
1-833-304-4846, at which time they will be prompted to enter the Phone
Conference ID: 632 633 836#. Telephonic access will be available at 7:00
a.m. until the meeting is adjourned by the Board Chairman. The subjects to
be discussed are listed on the agenda which is attached to and made a part

of this notice.

On this 12" day of June 2024, this notice was filed with the County Clerk of

Collin County, Texas.

Marty Wright
Chief Appraiser
Phone: (469) 742-9200
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AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2025 BUDGET HEARING AND
SPECIAL MEETING - Conducted at

CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT OFFICE
250 Eldorado Parkway, Dr. Leo Fitzgerald Board Room
McKinney, Texas 75069

7:00 a.m. Thursday, June 20, 2024

I. 2025 BUDGET HEARING
ITEM#  SUB# ITEM DESCRIPTION

A. Call to order: 7:00 a.m.
1  Announcement by presiding officer whether the public hearing has
been posted in the manner required by law.

2 Roll call: Announcement by presiding officer whether a quorum is

present.
Pg. 8 B. Conduct 2025 BUDGET HEARING
C. Adjourn 2025 BUDGET HEARING

Il. SPECIAL MEETING

ITEM# SUB# ITEM DESCRIPTION

A. Call to order: Immediately Following Budget Workshop

1  Announcement by presiding officer whether the meeting has been
posted in the manner required by law.

2 Roll call: Announcement by presiding officer whether a quorum is
present.

Page 1
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AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

B. Executive Session
1  Consultation with attorney regarding pending or contemplated
litigation. Pursuant to Texas Open Meetings Act, Section 551.071.

2  Deliberation regarding real property. Pursuant to Texas Open
Meetings Act, Section 551.072.

3 Personnel matters. Pursuant to Texas Open Meetings Act, Section
551.074.

C. Action on items discussed in executive session

1  Action on any items pertaining to litigation, if any.
2 Action on any items pertaining to real property, if any.
3 Action on any items pertaining to personnel, if any.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda will be acted upon in one motion and contains
items which are routine and typically noncontroversial. Items may
be removed from this agenda for individual discussion by a Board
Member, the Chief Appraiser or any citizen.

Pg. 54 D. Approval of minutes from May 23, 2024 regular meeting.

Pg. 60 E. Review of May 2024 bills.

Pg. 66 F. Review of May 2024 financial reports.

Pg. 72 G. Review and sign checks for approved purchases requiring Board
signature.

Pg. 74 H. Review report of May 2024 checks and electronic transfers greater

than $25,000.

Page 2



Pg.

Pg.

Pg.

Pg.

Pg.

Pg.

Pg.

Pg.

76

78

82

84

86

91

94

Pg. 102
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AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Discuss final draft of the 2025 budget from the Public Hearing and
vote on approval of the 2025 budget.

Receive recommendation and vote on adopting the 2025 employer
contribution rate to the Texas County District Retirement System
(TCDRS).

Receive recommendation and vote on not granting a 2025 retiree
COLA.

Receive recommendation and vote on remitting budget funds to
the Texas County District Retirement System (TCDRS) to offset
future COLA costs and Unfunded Actuarial Liability (UAAL).

Receive recommendation and vote on the designation of reserve
funds, based on the year-end 2023 audit.

Receive recommendation and vote on adopting a Resolution under
41.12 of the Property Tax Code, allowing the Appraisal Review
Board to approve the Appraisal Records with 10% of protests not

determined.

Receive recommendation and vote on renewing Texas Smartbuy
membership.

2024 Budget Line-item Transfer

Reports
Taxpayer Liaison Officer Report

Chief Appraiser's Report
General Comments

Page 3
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AGENDA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

AUDIENCE
Receive public comments. Five minute limit per speaker, unless
extended by Board vote.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

Page 4
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@he Dallas Mornina News

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF DALLAS

Before me, a Notary Public in and for Dallas County, this day personally appeared
David Ferster, Advertising Representative for THE DALLAS MORNING NEWS
being duly sworn by oath, states the attached advertisement of: (Ad#1871260) .

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Appeared in The Dallas Morning News on June 07 2024

)

Dallas [)';foﬁling News Sales Operations

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Date: e 9—, 20 g[

1t

SW8¥E%,  DANIEL NAVARRO
_?%aé Notary Public, State of Texas

Ay

3 Jas
St ats Comm. Expires 03-22-
’1};;07 \\\\\ pires 03-22 2028

Ny NOtary ID 134822067

A

el A

ary Public, State of Texas



The Dallas Morning News

Market

dallasnews.com

One of the most trusted brands in North Texas.

AUTOMOTIVE MERCHANDISE

* Estate Sales
* Garage Sales
* Antiques, Art,
Collectibles
* Appliances-Home
 Auction Sales
* Books, Magazines
* Building Materials
« China, Silver,
Tableware

. CnmmemaL Vehicles

OLD CAR  Cooling, Heating Equip
CONSIGNMENTS | § (afis, Hobbies,
David Wayne 2169263621 | gnconal
TR * Electronics

o Farm Equipment
 Flooring, Carpet
* Fumiture-Home
meroom Equi
« Infant,/Children Items
* Jewely, Watches
 Lawn & Garden
 Machinery & Tools
 Medical, Handicapped
« Equipment
Merchandise
 Office Equip/Fum
« Pianos, Musical
* Instruments
Pools, Spas, Supplies
« Portzble Buildings
*® Restaurant, Bar,
 Business Fixtures

et Supplies

[bwete v—m.m i)

ol e s i
bl s Sewing Machines
i r,mmmm.av  Sporting Goods
<t pe vy | o Tkt Spots/
health risks o the pets, we | |® ENtertainment
recommend puppies and Tickets-Travel

itens are a last 8-12

 Warehouse Equi
weeks old beore they are ap

# Wearing Apparel

Dlace

Get started today at dallasnews.com/classifieds or call 214.745.8123.

BACK

Friday, June 7, 2024

LEGAL BIDS
NOTICES Make some
. Bankmpt_{y, Court Sales
»Bids and Proposals
» Legal Notices

©

{_ Bids & Proposals )

POY 1233-9796/DOF1110962 sell your
CIY
PROPOSALS
Proposal(s) will be
Fecaived vio ihe Ciy of
Bl Sofrtron

ips:dalasciyfallbont
Uil 1:00 pm

Buy
and sell
with locals.

214.745.8123
i be obiained
by downiaoding from
es:oliosctyhall bont
dallasnews.com/
classifieds

W224-00024914 -
Citywide Tox Assistonce
~Commodily Code - 94682
(Proposals Due on
0428204, Reoding on
08281202¢)

Bids & Proposals

Public Nafice

YooY
{__ Bids & Proposals

Upper Trinity Regional Water Disfrict, o

poliical subivision of the State of Texas is

currently sceking sealed bids for fhe following
fom

1.TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF
B10-50LIDS

Seoled bide will be receiyed online by fhe
Upper Trinily Regional Water District untit
snecm:u'mns & bid bucxe' muv e ahtaied

. combusiness

g | ( ptatesies )

ng:
tsace sippng Fidyour| 128 Genevo L Pl
. 75073, Thors 9-4, Fri 53,

So1 92 Seen Steps,

o e

Garage Sales

pet
[source. 1f pun'h«hmg m a
e arty o e sk

e e s e
b e a2

clcn and et
e brecders i almns\ al Fri & Sot June 7 & 88:304
ey provce decaed No Early Birds, 6317 Park
y g ieadow Ln Piang 75093,
e vt 0 . Obeleiabie oters
st s You s Home decor, auils,
encouraged & henors Shor
i o eavip., clothing, anfidue.
Ipected inhumane conditions | (g9 cIothing: anfidue,
o sl s negect o] Bl romaround
e tumane Socicly a wrld and much more.

nd
four ol suhories

i Dogs.

[ R

KIES, AKC,

That’s the ,

Buy and sellwith locals
247458123
dallasnews com/classifieds

shimmertimeyorkies.com

Saarioaites.

RFB_06101-NTT-00-GS-IT
ies Network Cabling and Wi

Project Description: North Texas Tollway
RUthority 1 sohicitin bids for our data conter
‘and compus cabling maintenance. The ferm of
s Controct will be for fhree (3) years.

NTTA is accepting bids until 626/2024 af 10:00
am.cT.

Vendors can register, download full project
defatls ond doctments, submi questions and
plood bids 10 NTTA Markefpio
(Rifos: awa nitamarketpiace.ors).

Email bidpurchasing@nta.org for auestions
on regisiration or Use of website.

¥f*services

Call us about
our exciting
new online

IMC Construction &

Remodt
Home Additions, Roofing,
Deck & Sidins, Tie,
o

and print

advertising [N GG -N
opportunities! [EEECERE SR
Concrete

ST andy Home Restoration
Concrete Worl, Loy rates.  No'lob coile or 00 bia
Free cstimatés. Patios,  specialize in vioter fiiro:
Driveways & more!

972 372 -Ads8
24137673707

 re———
 Brick, Stone Services |

tion sysfems, sve Norihern
Dallos areas. 972-213-6050
uantimilégmail.com

Brick, Stone Services

Brick Repair,
Cracks, Mail Boxes,
Etc., No Job To
Big or Small,
20 years Experience.
Free Estimates.
(469) 926-5064

] House Foundation
Repairs

{ House Foundation
Repairs

RFB 06049-NTT-00-GS-MA
Ballasts, Lamps with Disposal

Project Description: Purchase of ballasts and
lamps, with disposai

The Norih Texgs Tothway Authority (NTTA) is

accepiing bids for he Gbove mentior

Salicitafion until 7132024 a1 11100 o.

Hldbars ore-ancourased fo Upioad ThEr bids fo

NTTA's Markefplace

(https:/iwww.ntiomarketploce.org). Bids will
Tee

RF8 documents
for meeting detairs.

A virtual pre-bid conference will be held on
475024 o 1:00 b, CT. See RFE documents
for meeting detais

Email bidpurchasing@ntta.org for auestions
on regisiration or Use of websile.

REB 05993 NTT.00.05-IT
Tolling Traffic Control Services

roject Description: North Texas Tollway

smew rodie HE Thrcush work sones o

NTTA
am. ¢t

accepting bids until 712024 at 11:00

Vendors can register, download full project
defatls ond documents, submit quesfions ond
upload bids fo NTTA'S Markefploc

(hips: o nitomorkeroiace-ors).

Email bidpurchasing@nita.org for auestions
on regisiration or Use of websile.

4

{ Legal Notices | Legal Notices |

ROCK Foundation Repair
11 Free est; $175 pier & beam
214-489-5606
L6079
4691354871, credit cards.
dfw-foundationrepair.com

" Plumbing & Septi/ | (Humbing&Septk/)
sl X ey Drainage

Water-pipes Leak?

Deftection & Repair
Sewer Problem
Showers & Bath

(972) 800-3965

(" Roofing Repair ) (__Roofing Repair )

o
972-800-3965

Live well.

cwell. Do well.
cless Tn Texas
DallasNewscom

) (T Legal Notices

( LegalNotices | {Legal Notices

the Construction Manager, Gallagher Consiruction Services of
972,633,056

There will be a virtual prebid mesfing held on Wednesd

tay, June 12, 2024
ot 1100 om.” A link o this meeting can be found in fhe

REP.

LEGAL NOTICE: Reauest for Bid

Sealed bids wil be recelyed b the City of Farmers Branch, ot Office of
The Purchasing Agent, City Hall, Tst Floor, 15000 Williom Dt

Gricway, Farmers Broneh, Texos 75234, at which fime bids duly
GEINSTEd and SUbrmItIed by the \ime and date dehotea below Wil be
publicly opened, read aloud and considered for fhe following:

BID #2433

Abatement & Demolition Project
Blax w‘ o6 cceaied unfll 2100 pm. €B.5.7. yune 12

There it be o Pre-proposcl meeting. Preproposal
wolkihrough will be Thursday June 6, 2024 - Onsite ot
10:00 am; Radress 2427 Carrick Sieet Farmer's Branch

Bids submitted for this project will be publicly opened and read aloud
‘STOFTly atfer Z:00 p.m,, C.D.5.T. on June 17, 207 in the Couneil
hambers, Farmers Branch Cify Fall, Tst Eloor o —

Plans. specifications and ofhor docyments moy be examined ang
acavifed elecironically by bidders ihroush fhe Clvcast website
Riibeliciveasiusa.com | Chucas] fs ree 1o ail bidders o View or Gownload
plans Gnd documents, however if the confracior reauests o prinfed plan
1 creafe n accobnt

i
confact The company by
Bhone or email: (281)346-4577 or SUPPOrTGCIVCastusa.com

Until final aword by the City of Farmers Branch, soid City reserves the
Feioct any andlor all Bids, 1o watve jechnical 116s, o re-

tise or o proceed otherwise when the best interest of said City will

be realized hereby. Bids should be submitted sealed and piainiy

marked with ihe name of the projec, the bid number and fhe date and

fime of opening. Late bids will nof be accepied and will be refurned

unopene:

( teglNoties ) " Legaltotices ) (LegalNotices )
NOTICE OF SALE
ROCKWALL COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT No. &
s A TP
Eutacw e Kotk Conty: Terses
s3.255000

Unlimitea Tax R6ad Bonds, Series 2024
Bids 10 be sub ., Central Time
S e S s e ST

Fasac,fone 1oy 2055

Place and Time of Sale: The

Board of Directors of Rockwall County

Series 2024 (the
baundaries of fhe Disirict, ot 154 Lasuna Drive, Rockwal, Texas 75087
it 5:30 P-M., Central Time, Tuesday, June 18, 2024

3

Bids for the Bonds may be delivered fo fhe D
 telephone or delivered directly fo the District in o
SEaied Onelose, addressed 13 e resident and Boord of Birectors of

Al bidders must st
Bor G o ek Costior's Check T The ampunt of S65,100 povabie o
the order of the District os a good faith deposit

Information: _ The Bonds are more complefely described in the “Official
Nofice of Sole and tha “prefiminary Oficiol Siatement” which moy.
gploined from Rebert W, Saird & Co

Brive, Suife 118.E, Housion, Texa:
Disirict. The Disirict reserde

o n

of the Bonds os reauired by law
nade only by means of the “Official Nofice of Sale,” “Preliminary
Oificial Statement,* and fhe “Official Bid Form.”

Board of Direct
ROCKeN CESHHY Raunicinal utitity District No. 6
LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE OF

SSUANCE s,
Y THETBRIPYENSE

OF REVENUE BOND:
TOLUWAY AUTHORITY.
‘The following notice regarding the potential issuance of revenue nofes
and bonds by fhe North Texas Toliway Authority has been provided fo
the commissioners Caurts of each o s four member counfies, Collin
County, Dollas County, Denton County and Tarrant Count)

SR decordance wiin Chomtor S4b, Taxes TronaporTanon Code:

As you know, the North Texas Tollway Authority ("NTTA") s
required o nofify fhe Commissioners Courts of each of its four member
counties af least 90 days prior fo fhe issuance of any anticipated
Fevenue bonds. Such Bands are obiigations of NTTA and reuire no
addifional backing of the countles. beb sérvice is pald from foll
Fevenues or money from other available sources.

The North Texas Tollway Authority System (the "System*)
currently consists of the Dallas North Tollway, the President George
Bush Turnpike (including fhe easfern and wesfern exfensions), the Sam
Rayburn Tollway, the Chisholm Trail Parkway, the 360 Tollway, the
‘Addison Airvart Toll Tunnel, the Mouniain Creck Lake Briage Gnd fhe
Lewisvitle Uake Toll Bridge. In accordance w

abliaaiions secured by revenues of the Sysiem for economic or
resiruciuring purposes.

iny factors (which will vary depending on which project is

being finanCed), IEISAIng T8CHIR Of Feauirad Environmental apsrovels,
e

SRAnCINGS O Fefundings 50 fopword
are not sold by December 31, 2024, NTTA will not proceed with
financing unil you have been nofified of the revised schedule of the
proposed fransdctions.

. Please allow this fo serve as your official notice of the
anficipated sale of revenue bonds and nofes. 1f you desire additional
information, please contact me or fhe NTTA Chief Financial Officer,
Horallo Porfer.

WELCOME

@he Dallas FMornin
Abode
Free access to the
latest North Texas home,
design and residential

real estate stories.

DallasNews.com/Abod

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT BUDGET

The Collin Central Appraisal District will hold a public
hearing on a proposed budget for the 2025 fiscal year.
The public hearing will be held on June 20, 2024 at 7:00
AM at the Central Appraisal District office, 250 Eldorado
Pkwy., McKinney, Texas.

A summary of the Appraisal District budget follows:

The total amount of the proposed budget
$31,390,100.

The total amount of increase over the current
year's budget is $1.595.500.

The number of employees compensated under
the proposed budget will be: 171 full-time,

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF THE CITY OF DALLAS (PANEL A)
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF
THE CITY OF DALLAS (PANEL A ) will hold  hearing as follows:

UESDAY, JUNE 181, 202¢

T
BRTE NG ol om eocchierence and in Council B
'$ES Gi'Batlos City Fiall, 1500 Morila Siree

HEARING: 1300 p.m. Videaconforerice and fn Counci Briefing 6E5 at
ity Hall, 1500 fAar o Street

The Board of Adiusiment hearing wi ference and

Ao Sriefh SES o Gy Kol Inaiduols whors wvsh m Speak in

Gecordance i The Boord of Adiusiment Rutes of Brix e

by ioining
he meeling wirfually musf ralter onfine of hilos i ey
ESoiSfer by he close of bysincss Monday June 171h, 224, A1l virfyel
Smoakers wiil e requived o Show Ihelr vides in ordér 1o adaress he

bou © BUbIIC Afiairs

ard. i Person spedkers can ¢
rea USIT hearing on Seectrum Cale
or

Rl dleo sream he
el sgor o9 idallasty
volbatlasCriyHal

YouTube.com
Speakers at the meeting are allowed a maximum of three minutes fo
address the Board.

1, BOATHOT(BT) Avolication of Houshans Jatvoni for. (1) @ speciol
exceplion Io The landsca uiailenscl, €19 W. DAVIS ST T

Vi K A343, Lot 2A and is zoned
n \nngsc?mlnw' 'The oppilcant proposes
Riernate. fandscone Bicn, which W require. (1) a Specis Cxcaption To
the landscape regulations.

2. BDAZ3073(CJ) Application of Rob Baldwin for (1)

special

#iructuro and provide on aifernate landscape plon,
{1)'a special exception fo the landscape regulatior
3, BDAZIHOTE(CY) Apslication of Michele Stephens for (1) a special

exceplion fo fhe 20-gal visibilly obsiruction regulations af ine drive
e for. (2) a special oxcaption To The vsibity obsiruciion

fich will require

< in g requiret
frianale, wnich wlil require '(2) a speclal exceplion 1o the 2%fool
Visibility obsiruction regulation at The infersection of a sireef and alley.

4. BDAZ34077(CJ) Application of Joel Perales for (1) a speci

G resuirea HTonlyard: which il caauirs. (15 & ool &inch Shecial
exception 1o the fence height regulations.

5, BDAZI0TS(BT) Avalication of Bulfrang Maceda for, (1) ¢ variance
wed lof coverage of 833 PLAINVIEW DR . This
operty s mare fulty described a5 Block 24566, Lol 3 and s 2o
RS Which oflows o 10-percent maximum o) coverage, The applicont
Propses 1o consiruct and/or mainiain a single-family residentia
$hructure wilh 2413 sauare fect o fior orca, which will reauire (1) o
1386 square foof variance (23%) fo fhe maximum aliowed lof coverage.

6. BDA234.080(BT) Application of Rob Boldwin for (1) a special
exceplion fo ine parking reguiotions ai' si21 EAST GRAND AVE - This
K ANGI0, par of lot 5 (25 oot

Rt or ian,. andTs 10ned KR Which T6aUIFsS barking lo be
provided. The applicant proposes 1o consiryct and/or maintain o 3277
Sayare feet napresidoniial sfruciure for o Porsonol service use, ang

of ihe required 16 parking spaces, which will reauire (1) a 4
Ehae Soccial Sxception (25% edueiion) 5o hé ROrKINg reaulation

Additional information regarding thess applications may be oblained by
cxing, fhary Williome of 214) s70.4127. Ko
Bbakeply@aalios ooy

[ s o teterons (014) G10.4133.

5B

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF THE CITY OF DALLAS (PANEL C)
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN fhot fhe BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF

THE CITY OF DALLAS (PANEL C) will hold a hearing as follows:

DATE: MONDAY, JUNE 17 Th, 2024
conference and in LIFN

BRIEEING: 1000 idéos
ApiTORIUM, ool Hns(wv Hall, 1500 Morilla Sireet
HEARING - iecconference and in LIFN AUDITORIUM ,

BETGS IR ol 1368 Marina Siveer
The Board of Adiustment hearing will be held by videoconference and in

LIEN Audiforium at City Holl Individuals wiho st o speck in
o0rd of Adiusfment Rv\ei‘e! Pr%:edure by oining

i, Jlme et 020 AT viFtial Shecicers Wil be req
ey n der o adaross the board  Publ < AGice o)
m gl /:.? stdailoshy gr pec

red to

GhamneiB6 or &
om/Cityof

Spedlers at the meefing are allowed a maximum of three minues fo

1. BDA234-087(BT) Application of Rob Boldwin for (1) a special
1433 N. WESTMORELAND
k6160, Tract 1, and is

ghrocture and DOV an-aliorncls |Gnascope bl which Wil reauire
)'a special exception 1o the landscape regulations.

. BDA23-072(BT) Application of Rob Baldwin for (1) a special
excepiion fo the fence height regulations, and for

o}'3 S| ecetion

4337 PARK LN . This

ssi7, Lot Tand s zoned
ard fo dfeel ana
ent

Will require (2) a special exception 1o fhe fence opacity reaulations.

3. BDA234074(CJ) Application of Jennifer Hiromoto for (1) a special
excepilon fo fhe fence noiant requlations of 3104 FALLS RD This
Broperty is more fully lock 315604, Lot A and is zoned R-
FECOR) Wi Tints e neiont of & fonce in he'front vord fo e The
appliccn proposcs fo cansiruct andlor my a $-fot 6-inch high

fence in o redured Iront-yard; which will raauire ~ (1) o 1-1oo &-inch
LBacial excaation fo The fence heian regularions
BDA234-075(BT) Application of Kennan Young for (1) a speciol

Sicception 1o 1he fence neloht resulations, and for. (1) 6 Special excepion
fo ihe fence opaciiy reoulation ot 4802 FOREST LN . This broperiy is
more fully described as Block C/7488, Lot 8 ond is zoried R-1ac(A
Which limits 1he heiahi of @ fence in fhe froni-yard 10 4 feel; and -
requires a fence panel with o surface orea tha is less fhan 50 percent
apen moy noT bo focated less than & fect from Ine front lf ine. Tnc
aseljcont prosses fo consiruct an &ioo
Sar unich Sl reauire (1) &foot Soecial exceni

reguiofions: and 1o Construct a fence in G reauired
fence panel having less than 20 percen, open'surface ared Socared I6ss
tho m fhe front ot line, which will require  (2) a special

XEption 10178 fence Spocity resvIotions.

5. DA234-079(CJ) Application of Jordon Corbitt for (1) o special
exceplion o the parking regulations af 9334 E. R:L. THORNTON FWY

‘The applicant proposes fo consfruct and/or maintain d nonresidential
structure for a Home improvement Center, which will require  special
&xcepiion 10 the porking regulation

HOLDOVER
6. BDAZI039(KMH) Application of Rob Boldwin for (1) a special
excepiion fo the fence height regulations, and for | (2) o special exception
o the visibility obstruciion reaulations of 10807 STRAIT LN . This

operty is more fully described s Bl , Lot 1, and s zoned R-
Vn:(A) wmchhmns e RelohT of o fence i e Tront yard 1o feets and

@'20-foof visibility triangle of driveway approaches. The
Gopiicant broposes fo candtruct cndor mainioih & oot high fence in o
Fequired front-yard, which wil reauire ' special excopiion fo
intaln a sinole-for

"2%-faot Vit iy obsiruction
friangle, which will reauire (2) a special exception fo the 20-foot
visibility obsiruction regulation.

Additional information regarding these applications may be obfained by
calling NMary Williams af (214) 670-4127. Replies or emails can be senf 1o
EDAKoplyGualias.gov - Letters wil be reccived yn'il 5:00 am., he day

The hearin lessa Informacion en espanol, favor de liamér @ Mary
$iilliams ol elétono (314) 670-4127.

THAT SCRAMBLED WORD GAME

) By David L. Hoyt and Jeff Knurek
Unscramble these Jumbles,
one letter to each square,
o form four ordinary words

DIWHT

Whats gotyou
w0 perpiotss

ZLAEB

0 part-time.
The number of under
the current budget is: 165 full-time, 0 part-time.

The Collin Central Appraisal District is supported solely
by payments from the local taxing units served by the
Appraisal District.

If approved by the Collin Central Appraisal District Board
of Directors at the public hearing, this proposed budget
will take effect automatically unless disapproved by the
governing bodies of the county, school districts, cities,
and towns served by the Collin Central Appraisal District.

A copy of the proposed budget is available for public
inspection in the office of each of those governing
bodies. The proposed budget may also be viewed at
the Collin Central Appraisal District office.

CURSPE
000
ENESEZ

s
f.‘ 3
G
k%’:“'
WHEN THE 'SCRANBLE"
DEBLITED IN NEWSPAPERS ON
JUNE 7 1954, READERS -

Now arrange the circled letters

to form the surprise answer, as
suggested by the above cartoon

Get the froe JUST JUMBLE app - Follow us on Twiter @PlayJumble

©2024 Tribune Content Agency, LLC
All Rights Reserved.

(Answers tomorrow)

Jumbles: DRANK ~ GUARD ~ CHOSEN ~ ASPECT
Answer: The elevator butions that needed to be repaired
often were — HARD-PRESSED

Yesterday's

B5 06-07-2024 Set: 14:00:41

Sent by: twright@dallasnews.com News

BEAGKTA

TO AGENDA



BACK TO AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING ON COLLIN
CENTRAL APPRAISAL

DISTRICT BUDGET

The Collin Central Appraisal District will hold a public
hearing on a proposed budget for the 2025 fiscal year.

The public hearing will be held on June 20, 2024 at 7:00
AM at the Central Appraisal District office, 250 Eldorado
Pkwy., McKinney, Texas.

A summary of the Appraisal District budget follows:

The total amount of the proposed budget is
$31,390,100.

The total amount of increase over the current
year's budget is $1,595,500.

The number of employees compensated under
the proposed budget will be:
171 full-time, _0 _ part-time.

The number of employees compensated under
the current budget is:
165 full-time, _0 part-time.

The Collin Central Appraisal District is supported solely
by payments from the local taxing units served by the
Appraisal District.

If approved by the Collin Central Appraisal District Board
of Directors at the public hearing, this proposed budget
will take effect automatically unless disapproved by the
governing bodies of the county, school districts, cities, and
towns served by the Collin Central Appraisal District.

A copy of the proposed budget is available for public
inspection in the office of each of those governing bodies.
The proposed budget may also be viewed at the Collin
Central Appraisal District office.
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LIl Collin Central Appraisal District

District

June 6, 2024

«Full_Name», «Job_Title»

«Company»

«Address»

«City», «StateProvince» «ZIPPostal_Code»

Dear «Salute»:

Please find enclosed a copy of our proposed 2025 budget, including a list showing the
estimated share of the budget for each of our seventy-two taxing jurisdictions. A copy of the
proposed budget should be maintained for public inspection at your principal administrative
office.

State law requires that the Central Appraisal District be funded by all taxing jurisdictions in
Collin County, based on a calculation of each jurisdiction’s tax levy as it compares to the
amount of taxes levied by all jurisdictions in total. The estimated share of the budget for each
jurisdiction was calculated utilizing the ‘2024 Certified Estimate of Value’ provided to you on
April 29, 2024 and your 2023 tax rate.

Your estimated share for the 2025 Proposed Budget is «Budget_Share_Proposed_Total».

Please keep in mind that the estimated share listed above is a projection for planning purposes.
As a general rule, the primary reasons your actual share could increase above the estimated
share would be if your entity’s 2024 appraisal roll and/or your 2024 tax rate increases more
than the overall trend for all taxing entities combined, therefore changing your levy position
when compared to other taxing entities. Also, non-school district entities should anticipate a
small shift in funding from school districts to non-school districts due to the potential
compression of school district Maintenance & Operations (M&O) tax rates, as mandated by
our Legislature. As required by the Tax Code, | must provide each entity with their “estimated
share”. The estimate above utilizes your 2023 actual tax rate, since we do not know where
the 2024 tax rates will settle in after new taxable values, new exemptions, more tax freeze
loss, the calculation of debt rates and after potential school rate reductions caused by
compression. The “estimated share” calculation is made even more difficult since we must
use the Certified Estimate of Taxable Value from April 29, 2024.

For budgeting purposes, we would recommend that school districts use the higher of the
estimate above or your 2025 payment total. For all non-school district entities | would use the
estimate above, with 2.00% to 3.00% added to account for the potential shift caused by the
compression of school district M&O tax rates.

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205



BACK TO AGENDA

Your actual share of the 2025 budget will not be available until the 2024 appraisal roll is certified
and all taxing jurisdictions adopt their 2024 tax rate. Once these two events occur, we will
calculate the actual share for each taxing entity and generate a billing notice outlining your
2025 amount due, along with quarterly billing amounts. Quarterly payments will be due in
equal installments before January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1, 2025.

A public hearing on the 2025 Proposed Budget will be conducted at the District’s office located
at 250 Eldorado Pkwy, McKinney, TX on June 20, 2024 at 7:00 am.

Please contact Marty Wright, Chief Appraiser marty.wright@cadcollin.org or Brian Swanson,
Deputy Chief Appraiser-Business Operations brian.swanson@cadcollin.org at your earliest
convenience should you have questions or comments concerning the 2025 Proposed Budget.

Sincerely,

L& o—

Ronald Kelley, Secretary of the Board of Directors
Collin Central Appraisal District

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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TRNNEAS Collin Central Appraisal District

June 20, 2024

TO: Board of Director

FROM: Marty Wright, Chief Appraiser /J\\U-VJ

RE: 2025 Proposed Budget - Public Hearing

The following bullet points summarize key changes for the 2025 proposed budget. The
attached budget will provide a line-item comparison of the 2025 proposed budget to
the current budget.

» Six new full-time staff positions.

o On the “Payroll” page you will see a difference in the 2024 count and
proposed 2025 count.

o Administration for 2024 budget started out with twelve staff members. One
staff member from Customer Service was moved to Admin under the
management of Robert Wood. AEL (Abatements, Exemptions & Litigation)
will increase by one staff member for 2025, so the total in Admin will
increase from twelve to a total of fourteen.

o Appraisal Department for 2024 budget started out with sixty-eight staff
members. Residential appraisal staff will increase by three new staff
members bringing the total of appraisal to seventy-one.

o Customer Service will show a decrease by one, from twenty-six to twenty-
five staff members due to the one staff member moving to Admin.

o ARB, Agent and Research Services will increase by two research staff
members to also assist in the TrueRoll processing.

o On that same page under Part-Time, Seasonal Temps, last year's budget
number was $598,600. For 2025 that number will stay the same, just
rounded up to $600,000.

o All other departments will remain with the same staff count.

o Total full-time staff increase from 165 to171 for the 2025 budget.

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax  469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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» | am recommending to the Board to approve salary and wage increases based on
annual performance reviews only for the 2025 budget. In the last two years (2024 &
2023), all salary and wages were reviewed annually based on a combination of
cost of living and performance reviews.

o Inthe 2025 Proposed Budget | am requesting performance adjustments
from 0 to 3.0%, as appropriate.

» Group Insurance premium increase projections. (Attachment 1)

o | am attaching the summary of our 2024 insurance cost, based on the
negotiations in the fall of 2023.

o The medical portion of our insurance cost increased 3% from 2023 to 2024,
all other costs remained the same as the previous year.

o Our projected 2024 cost, based on 165 employees, is $2,656,527, net of
insurance agent fees and wellness program costs.

o $2,656,527 times an estimated increase factor of 1.05 = $2,789,353 before
our insurance agent contract fees and wellness costs. (Attachment 2)

o The 2025 Proposed Budget for this line item is $2,978,000, which includes
the insurance agent fees, wellness costs and insurance costs for six extra
staff members.

» Employer Contribution to TCDRS.

o For 2024 the District is contributing 13.25% with a funded ratio of 98.9%.

o The 2024 required rate as calculated by TCDRS was 11.00%.

o The Board has typically adopted a contribution rate 2% to 3% above the
minimum rate to help stabilize our funded ratio.

o Our 2025 required rate from TCDRS is 10.85% and the funded ratio is
currently at 99.1% according to our latest 2025 Plan Assessment.
(Attachment 3)

o Our 2025 Plan Customizer (Attachment 4) indicates that by maintaining the
13.25% contribution rate with the additional employer contribution of
$400,000 our funded ratio would increase to 99.7% from our current ratio of
99.1%. That is my proposal to the Board at this time.

» The proposed budget includes an increase in anticipated litigation costs of
$300,000, which brings the line item to $2,500,000.

> Appraisal Review Board Expense line item will increase by $190,000. With actual
costs from 2023 just above the 2023 budget number, anticipate the actual cost
for 2024 to exceed the 2024 budget number. It is very necessary to increase this
line item. Costs are mainly associated with adding additional ARB members,
staffing all panel rooms as needed, and adding more supplemental hearings after
certification.

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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> Professional Services line item increases by $250,000 due to accounting, general
insurance and security costs increasing and possible professional fees such as
broker fees, architect, structural engineers, general contractors etc..

> Computer Software License & Subscription line item will increase by $100,000 due

to year over year increased costs.

» Software Development line item has been budgeted for many years without use. |

am proposing to remove this line item and make the funds more useful elsewhere.

» Contingency line item increases by $50,000. With increased volatility in costs,
including legal, supplies, volume of ARB hearings and insurance, it is important to
increase this item.

> The overall Proposed Budget increase is $1,595,500, which represents an
increase of 5.35%. | am attributing 76.47% of the overall increase to property
growth. Net of the increase attributed to new property growth, the calculated year-
over-year increase is 1.26%.

o These calculations are shown at the bottom of the 'Budget History' page of
the Proposed Budget.

> | am proposing utilizing $3,700,000 from reserves to refund to our entities, in
the form of a budget buy down, making the funded increase to our entities
6.11%.

» Budgeted Reserve Funds (below-the-line)

o These funds are designated by the board based on the prior year-end audit
report. The year-end 2023 audit was the first agenda item at the April 2024
meeting.

o The Net Position (unrestricted funds) for the 2023 year-end audit is
$29,405,925 found on page 4.

o | am proposing leaving both the Litigation and Court Ordered Attorney Fees
line item the same, due to proposing an increase in litigation above the
line already of $300,000.

o Our TCDRS Cease of Operations analysis improved from $3,147,000 to
$1,656,000 in 2024 (Attachment 5).

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 69-742-9200 Admin Fax  469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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O The TCDRS Pension 2.5% of Actuarial Liability line item is currently
$1,400,000 from last year's adopted budget. | am proposing to remove this
line item for the 2025 budget. The reason being, the line item is basically a
reserve for the TCDRS Pension Liability, Cease of Operations to offset any
fluctuations in the unfunded amount. By leaving the Cease of Operations
line item at the proposed $3,150,000, any movement from the current
unfunded amount of $1,656,000 should be covered.

o For the 2025 Budget | am proposing we add a reserve fund below the line for
Future Election Services. Due to changes required by law, elections in the
fall of 2026 could be upward of an estimated amount of $1,700,000, should a
run off election be required.

DESIGNATED FUND DESCRIPTION FUND AMT.
Building Capital $12,300,000
Litigation $1,700,000
Litigation (Court Ordered Attorney Fees) $350,000
Technology (Hardware, Software & Cloud) $1,100,000
Ongoing Operations & Disaster Recovery $1,200,000
Insurance $500,000
TCDRS Pension Liability, Cease of Operations $3,150,000
TCDRS Pension 2.50% of Actuarial Liability $0
Future Election Services $1,700,000
2024 Budget Buy Down $3,700,000
2025 Budget Buy Down $3.700.000

DESIGNATED FUNDS, INCLUDING FUNDS FOR
BUDGET BUY DOWN & PENSION LIABILITY
UNDESIGNATED FUNDS $5.925

GRAND TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS, PENSION LIABILITY
FUNDS & BUDGET BUY DOWN FUNDS

$29,400,000

$29,405,925

o The largest proposed increase in Reserves is in the Building Capital line
item. That increase is $2,200,000.

e Having cash in reserve to offset the cost for future expansion of
our current building by 30,000 to 40,000 SQFT or to reduce cost
of a purchase or to build new is a favorable budget position to be
in going forward.

Attachments

2024 & 2023 Group Insurance Analysis

Group Insurance 6 Year Average Summary

2025 TCDRS Plan Assessment

2025 TCDRS Plan Customizer

2024 TCDRS Cease of Operations Retirement Liability

b=

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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Appraisal
District

2025
PROPOSED BUDGET

PUBLIC HEARING
June 20, 2024




2025

CATEGORIES

- SALARIES (FULL-TIME)

- SALARIES (PART-TIME & SEASONAL TEMPS)
-FICA TAX

-WORKER'S COMPENSATION

-EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE

-EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT

-RETIREMENT, UNFUNDED LIABILITY & RETIREE COLA FUNDING
-UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION

-OVERTIME

-AUTO ALLOWANCE

-BUILDING LOAN AMORTIZATION

-LEGAL (INCLUDING COURT ORDERED ATTORNEY FEES)
-ACCOUNTING & AUDIT

-GENERAL INSURANCE

-LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERTISING

-APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD EXPENSES
-TELEPHONE, INTERNET & DATA CLOUD SERVICES
-UTILITIES

-EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

-POSTAGE

-SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

-AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY (PICTOMETRY)
-REGISTRATION AND DUES

-TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

-BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS
-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

-CONTRACT SERVICES

-SECURITY

-COMPUTER SOFTWARE LICENSE & SUBSCRIPTION
-SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

-COMPUTER SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE
-COMPUTER HARDWARE & EQUIPMENT
-COMPUTER HARDWARE MAINTENANCE
-EQUIPMENT LEASE/RENT

-FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT

-BUILDING REPAIR/MODIFICATIONS

-BUILDING MAINTENANCE

-CONTINGENCY

TOTAL BUDGET
|IDESIGNATED RESERVE FUNDS FOR BUDGET BUY DOWN:
GRAND TOTAL FUNDED

PROPOSED BUDGET - PUBLIC HEARING
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BACK TO AGENDA

2024 2025

BUDGET BUDGET $ CHANGE
$13,950,900 $14,608,200 $657,300
$598,600 $600,000 $1,400
$213,000 $214,800 $1,800
$70,000 $70,000 $0
$2,877,000 $2,978,000 $101,000
$1,946,400 $2,032,900 $86,500
$400,000 $400,000 $0
$50,000 $50,000 $0
$140,000 $140,000 $0
$855,800 $887,800 $32,000
$0 $0 $0
$2,200,000 $2,500,000 $300,000
$20,000 $25,000 $5,000
$80,000 $80,000 $0
$37,000 $37,000 $0
$810,000 $1,000,000 $190,000
$300,000 $300,000 $0
$141,900 $141,900 $0
$52,000 $52,000 $0
$520,000 $520,000 $0
$570,000 $570,000 $0
$445,000 $445,000 $0
$45,000 $45,000 $0
$125,000 $125,000 $0
$7,000 $7,500 $500
$250,000 $500,000 $250,000
$150,000 $150,000 $0
$165,000 $165,000 $0
$650,000 $750,000 $100,000
$200,000 $0 ($200,000)
$325,000 $325,000 $0
$350,000 $350,000 $0
$50,000 $50,000 $0
$115,000 $115,000 $0
$75,000 $95,000 $20,000
$500,000 $500,000 $0
$260,000 $260,000 $0
$250,000 $300,000 $50,000
$29,794,600 $31,390,100 $1,595,500

($3,700,000) ($3,700,000)
$26,094,600 $27,690,100 $1,595,500

BUDGETED RESERVE FUNDS

IDESIGNATED FUND DESCRIPTION FUND AMT.

Building Capital $12,300,000 Note: Planning for potential building expansion
Litigation $1,700,000
Litigation (Court Ordered Attorney Fees) $350,000
Technology (Hardware, Software & Cloud) $1,100,000
Ongoing Operations & Disaster Recovery $1,200,000
Insurance $500,000
TCDRS Pension Liability, Cease of Operations $3,150,000
TCDRS Pension 2.50% of Actuarial Liability $0
Future Election Services $1,700,000
2024 Budget Buy Down $3,700,000
2025 Budget Buy Down $3,700,000
DESIGNATED FUNDS, INCLUDING FUNDS FOR $29,400,000

BUDGET BUY DOWN & PENSION LIABILITY
UNDESIGNATED FUNDS $5,925
GRAND TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS, PENSION LIABILITY $29.405,925
FUNDS & BUDGET BUY DOWN FUNDS T
GRAND TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR $18,855,925 Net of TCDRS pension liability line items, 2024 budget buy

EXPENDITURE, WITH BOARD APPROVAL

down and 2025 budget buy down




BACK TO AGENDA

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BUDGET SUMMARY
2025

BUDGET EXPENDITURES

TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE, RETIREMENT & BENEFITS

AUTO ALLOWANCES

PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACT SERVICES

OPERATIONAL SERVICES

DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD

LEGAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

CONTINGENCY

TOTAL

DESIGNATED FUNDS FOR BUDGET BUY DOWN:

GRAND TOTAL

2024 2025
$14,689,500 $15,348,200
$5,556,400 $5,745,700
$855,800 $887,800
$665,000 $920,000
$2,305,900 $2,306,400
$0 $0
$1,187,000 $1,187,000
$810,000 $1,000,000
$2,200,000 $2,500,000
$1,275,000 $1,195,000
$250,000 $300,000
$29,794,600 $31,390,100
($3,700,000) ($3,700,000)

$26,094,600

$27,690,100



COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BUDGET FUNDS

BACK TO AGENDA

2024 AND 2025
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2024 TOTAL 2025 TOTAL DIFFERENCE
SALARIES
5000 Full-time $13,950,900 $14,608,200 $657,300
5020 Part-Time/Temp $598,600 $600,000 $1,400
5060 Overtime $140,000 $140,000 $0
TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES $14,689,500 $15,348,200 $658,700
AUTO ALLOWANCES
5080 |Aut0 Allowance $855,800 $887,800 $32,000
TOTAL AUTO ALLOWANCE $855,800 $887,800 $32,000
EMPLOYEE INSURANCE, RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
5100 Worker's Compensation $70,000 $70,000 $0
5110 Employee Group Insurance $2,877,000 $2,978,000 $101,000
5130 FICA $213,000 $214,800 $1,800
5140 Employee Retirement $1,946,400 $2,032,900 $86,500
Retirement, UAAL Buy Down &
5145 Retiree COLA Funding $400,000 $400,000 $0
5150 Unemployment Tax $50,000 $50,000 $0
TOTAL EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE &
BENEFITS $5,556,400 $5,745,700 $189,300
PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACT SERVICES
5200 Legal $2,200,000 $2,500,000 $300,000
5220 Accounting & Audit $20,000 $25,000 $5,000
5250 General Insurance $80,000 $80,000 $0
5600 Contract Services $150,000 $150,000 $0
5620 Professional Services (Other) $250,000 $500,000 $250,000
5635 Security $165,000 $165,000 $0
TOTAL PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACT
SERVICES $2,865,000 $3,420,000 $555,000
OPERATIONAL SERVICES
5270 Legal Notices & Advertising $37,000 $37,000 $0
5300 Appraisal Review Board $810,000 $1,000,000 $190,000
5320 Telephone $300,000 $300,000 $0
5340 Utilities $141,900 $141,900 $0
5360 Equipment Rent $115,000 $115,000 $0
5400 Postage $520,000 $520,000 $0
5450 |Aerial Photography (Pictometry) $445,000 $445,000 $0
5500 Supplies and Materials $570,000 $570,000 $0
5550 Registration & Dues $45,000 $45,000 $0
5560 Travel & Education $125,000 $125,000 $0
5570 Board of Directors Meetings $7,000 $7,500 $500
TOTAL OPERATIONAL SERVICES $3,115,900 $3,306,400 $190,500
DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE
5690 |Building Debt Service $0 $0 $0
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENSE $0 $0 $0
MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
5370 Equipment Maintenance $52,000 $52,000 $0
5640 Building Maintenance $260,000 $260,000 $0
5660 |Building Repair/Modifications $500,000 $500,000 $0
5750 Computer Hardware Maintenance $50,000 $50,000 $0
5780 |Computer Software Maintenance $325,000 $325,000 $0
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES $1,187,000 $1,187,000 $0

Page 1 of 2




COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
BUDGET FUNDS

BACK TO AGENDA

2024 AND 2025
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 2024 TOTAL 2025 TOTAL DIFFERENCE
CAPITAL OUTLAY
5700 Computer Equipment $350,000 $350,000 $0
5740 Furniture & Equipment $75,000 $95,000 $20,000
5760 Software Development $200,000 $0 ($200,000
5770 Computer Software $650,000 $750,000 $100,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY $1,275,000 $1,195,000 ($80,000)f
CONTINGENCY
7000 |CONTINGENCY $250,000 $300,000 $50,000
TOTAL CONTINGENCY $250,000 $300,000 $50,000
TOTAL OPERATING BUDGET $29,794,600 $31,390,100
LESS: FUNDS FOR BUDGET BUY DOWN ($3,700,000) ($3,700,000)
TOTAL ENTITY SUPPORT $26,094,600 $27,690,100
BUDGETED RESERVE FUNDS
DESIGNATED FUND DESCRIPTION FUND AMT.
Building Capital $12,300,000
Litigation $1,700,000
Litigation (Court Ordered Attorney Fees) $350,000
Technology (Hardware, Software & Cloud) $1,100,000
Ongoing Operations & Disaster Recovery $1,200,000
Insurance $500,000
TCDRS Pension Liability, Cease of Operations $3,150,000
TCDRS Pension 2.50% of Actuarial Liability $0
Future Election Services $1,700,000
2024 Budget Buy Down $3,700,000
2025 Budget Buy Down $3,700,000
DESIGNATED FUNDS, INCLUDING FUNDS FOR BUDGET BUY $29.400,000
DOWN & PENSION LIABILITY T
UNDESIGNATED FUNDS $5,925
Net of TCDRS pension liability line
GRAND TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS, PENSION LIABILITY FUNDS & BUDGET BUY $29.405,925 items, 2024 budget buy down and
DOWN FUNDS
2025 budget buy down
GRAND TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR EXPENDITURE, WITH $18,855.925
BOARD APPROVAL T
RESERVE FUNDS AVAILABLE, STATED AS % OF TOTAL BUDGET 60.07%

Page 2 of 2



BACK TO AGENDA

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
PAYROLL SUMMARY
2025

CALCULATED BUDGET ROUNDED BUDGET

ADMINISTRATIVE $1,638,631 $1,638,600
SUPPORT SERVICES $1,487,917 $1,487,900
APPRAISAL $6,301,318 $6,301,300
CUSTOMER SERVICE $1,535,712 $1,535,700
ARB, AGENT AND RESEARCH SERVICES $1,073,907 $1,073,900
GIS/MAPPING $1,193,476 $1,193,500
TECHNOLOGY (IST) $1,042,824 $1,042,800
SICK LEAVE PAY $208,300 $208,300
LONGEVITY PAY $113,800 $113,800
PART-TIME SALARIES $589,694 $589,700
OVERTIME SALARIES $140,000 $140,000
PROMOTIONS/REASSIGNMENTS $10,000 $10,000
LUMP SUM SALARY REVIEWS $10,000 $10,000

GRAND TOTAL $15,345,580 $15,345,600



POSITION OR DEPARTMENT:

CHIEF APPRAISER

ADMINISTRATION

SUPPORT SERVICES

APPRAISAL DEPARTMENT

CUSTOMER SERVICE

ARB, AGENT AND RESEARCH SERVICES

INFORMATION SERVICES TECHNOLOGY

MAPPING/GIS

PROMOTIONS/REASSIGNMENTS

LUMP SUM SALARY REVIEWS

TOTAL FULL-TIME SALARIES & WAGES

PART-TIME, SEASONAL TEMPS

OVERTIME

GRAND TOTAL SALARIES & WAGES

FICA
DISTRICT'S RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION

GRAND TOTAL PAYROLL

NOTES:

2025
BUDGET

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

PAYROLL

2024 2025
COUNT COUNT

12 14
23 23
68 7
26 25
11 13
9 9
15 15
165 171
0 0
1.40%
2025 13.25%
2024 13.25%

BACK TO AGENDA

2024 2025 2025

BUDGET CALC. BUDGET BUDGET
$221,200 $231,265 $231,300
$1,309,900 $1,454,168 $1,459,000
$1,500,200 $1,520,971 $1,521,200
$6,240,600 $6,423,865 $6,423,900
$1,494,800 $1,568,505 $1,568,800
$958,400 $1,097,686 $1,097,900
$1,042,300 $1,066,042 $1,066,000
$1,164,300 $1,220,063 $1,220,100
$10,000 $10,000 $10,000
$10,000 $10,000 $10,000
$13,950,900 $14,602,566 $14,608,200
$598,600 $600,062 $600,000
$140,000 $140,000 $140,000
$14,689,600 $15,342,628 $15,342,600
$213,000 $214,800 $214,800
$1,946,400 $2,032,900 $2,032,900
$16,849,000 $17,590,328 $17,590,300

PART-TIME EMPLOYEE COUNT IS FOR PERMANENT PART-TIME STAFF ONLY BUT BUDGET AMOUNT INCLUDES SUMMER TEMP EMPLOYEES
FOR APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD PROCESS, BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (BPP) RENDITION PROCESSING, AND CONTRACT TO HIRE

STAFF.



COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
SIX YEAR BUDGET COMPARISON

BACK TO AGENDA

SALARIES FULL-TIME

SALARIES PART-TIME

FICA TAX

WORKMANS COMPENSATION
EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT, UNFUNDED BUY DOWN
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION
OVERTIME

AUTO ALLOWANCE

BUILDING LOAN AMORTIZATION
LEGAL

ACCOUNTING AND AUDIT

GENERAL INSURANCE

LEGAL NOTICES & ADVERTISING
APPRAISAL REVIEW BOARD
TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
POSTAGE

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY (PICTOMETRY)
REGISTRATION & DUES

TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
CONTRACT SERVICES

SECURITY

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT
COMPUTER HARDWARE MAINT.
SOFTWARE SUPPORT & MAINT.
COMPUTER HARDWARE & EQUIPMENT
OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT LEASE
BUILDING REPAIRS/MODIFICATIONS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE
CONTINGENCY

GRAND TOTAL

BUY DOWN FROM DESIGNATED FUNDS
TOTAL FUNDED AFTER BUY DOWN
PARCELS AT CERTIFICATION OF ROLL
COST PER PARCEL

COST PER PARCEL AFTER BUY DOWN

2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
$14,608,200 471%  $13,950,900 8.86%  $12,815,600 963%  $11,689,400 8.82%  $10,742,400 367%  $10,362,100
$600,000 0.23% $598,600 81.12% $330,500 97.20% $167,600 $167,600 -14.58% $196,200
$214,800 0.85% $213,000 10.71% $192,400 11.15% $173,100 8.87% $159,000 3.31% $153,900
$70,000 $70,000 $70,000 16.67% $60,000 50.00% $40,000 $40,000
$2,978,000 3.51% $2,877,000 4.61% $3,016,000 16.67% $2,585,000 278%  $2,515,000 14.53%  $2,196,000
$2,032,900 4.44% $1,946,400 10.73% $1,757,800 7.09% $1,641,400 15.18%  $1,425,100 9.64%  $1,299,800
$400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 33.33% $300,000
$50,000 $50,000 $50,000 100.00% $25,000 38.89% $18,000 $18,000
$140,000 $140,000 16.67% $120,000 50.00% $80,000 53.85% $52,000 $52,000
$887,800 3.74% $855,800 4.01% $822,800 1.33% $812,000 5.73% $768,000 1.32% $758,000
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -100.00% $490,000
$2,500,000 13.64% $2,200,000 4.76% $2,100,000 10.53% $1,900,000 556%  $1,800,000 $1,800,000
$25,000 25.00% $20,000 25.00% $16,000 $16,000 $16,000 $16,000
$80,000 $80,000 33.33% $60,000 20.00% $50,000 11.11% $45,000 $45,000
$37,000 $37,000 $37,000 $37,000 $37,000 $37,000
$1,000,000 23.46% $810,000 $810,000 24.62% $650,000 $650,000 4.00% $625,000
$300,000 $300,000 -14.29% $350,000 $350,000 $350,000 7.69% $325,000
$141,900 $141,900 $141,900 -11.81% $160,900 $160,900 $160,900
$52,000 $52,000 $52,000 4.00% $50,000 11.11% $45,000 $45,000
$520,000 $520,000 $520,000 4.00% $500,000 11.11% $450,000 $450,000
$570,000 $570,000 $570,000 11.76% $510,000 20.00% $425,000 6.25% $400,000
$445,000 $445,000 $445,000 3.49% $430,000 $430,000 43.33% $300,000
$45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000
$125,000 $125,000 -28.57% $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $175,000
$7,500 7.14% $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000
$500,000 100.00% $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 47.06% $170,000 21.43% $140,000
$150,000 $150,000 $150,000 30.43% $115,000 27.78% $90,000 $90,000
$165,000 $165,000 $165,000 $165,000 $165,000 $165,000
$750,000 15.38% $650,000 $650,000 8.33% $600,000 $600,000 9.09% $550,000
$0 -100.00% $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 -33.33% $300,000 $300,000
$50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 19.05% $42,000 $42,000
$325,000 $325,000 $325,000 $325,000 $325,000 14.04% $285,000
$350,000 $350,000 $350,000 16.67% $300,000 20.00% $250,000 6.38% $235,000
$210,000 10.53% $190,000 $190,000 18.75% $160,000 $160,000 $160,000
$500,000 $500,000 25.00% $400,000 25.00% $320,000 88.24% $170,000 $170,000
$260,000 $260,000 8.33% $240,000 23.08% $195,000 56.00% $125,000 $125,000
$300,000 20.00% $250,000 11.11% $225,000 12.50% $200,000 $200,000 $200,000
$31,390,100 5.35%  $29,794,600 6.03%  $28,099,000 10.65%  $25,394,900 7.97%  $23,520,500 3.34%  $22,759,400
($3,700,000) 0.00%  ($3,700,000) 32.14%  ($2,800,000) 64.71%  ($1,700,000) -3.47%  ($1,761,100) 76.11%  ($1,000,000)
$27,690,100 6.11%  $26,094,600 314%  $25,299,000 6.77%  $23,694,900 8.90%  $21,759,400 0.00%  $21,759,400
466,500 3.90% 449,000 3.94% 432,000 3.97% 415,500 4.92% 396,000 1.41% 390,500
$67.29 1.40% $66.36 2.02% $65.04 6.42% $61.12 2.90% $59.40 1.91% $58.28
$59.36 2.13% $58.12 -0.76% $58.56 2.69% $57.03 3.78% $54.95 -1.39% $55.72
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SIX YEAR BUDGET COMPARISON

BACK TO AGENDA

PROPOSED BUDGET COST PER PARCEL
PROPOSED COST PER PARCEL AFTER BUY DOWN
6 YEAR AVG PER PARCEL

6 YR AVG PER PARCEL AFTER BUY DOWN

COST PER PARCEL % INCREASE, YEAR OVER YEAR
COST PER PARCEL % INCREASE, AFTER BUY DOWN

INCREASE IN PARCEL COUNT
% INCREASE IN PARCEL COUNT

SIX YEAR PARCEL COMPARISONS
2025 COMPARED TO 2020 COST PER PARCEL

INCREASE--->
AVERAGE ANNUAL INCREASE--->

TOTAL BUDGET AMOUNT
OVERALL BUDGET INCREASE, BEFORE BUY DOWN
OVERALL BUDGET PERCENT INCREASE

2025 INCREASE IN PARCELS

2025 INCREASE IN PARCELS @ 2024 COST PER
PARCEL x 1.2 (ROUNDED)

PROJECTED RATE PER NEW PARCEL

% OF OVERALL INCREASE ATTRIBUTED TO PARCEL
GROWTH

OVERALL BUDGET INCREASE LESS INCREASE DUE
TO PARCEL GROWTH

% OF OVERALL BUDGET INCREASE NOT RELATED
DIRECTLY TO PARCEL GROWTH

CALCULATED BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE IF
PARCEL COUNT REMAINED THE SAME YEAR-OVER-
YEAR

2025

$67.29
$59.36
$34.33
$31.25

1.40%
2.13%

17,500
3.90%

TOTAL

$9.01
2.93%

1.40%
2.13%

COMPARISONS PER PARCEL

2024

$66.36
$58.12

2.02%
-0.76%

17,000
3.94%

FUNDED

$3.64

1.29%

2.02%
-0.76%

2023

$65.04
$58.56

6.42%
2.69%

16,500
3.97%

2022

6.42% $61.12
2.69% $57.03

2.90%
3.78%

19,500
4.92%

THE EFFECT OF PARCEL GROWTH ON YEAR OVER YEAR BUDGET INCREASE

2025
$31,390,100
$1,595,500
5.35%

17,500
$1,220,000
$69.74

76.47%

$375,500

23.53%

1.26%

2024
$29,794,600

(see note below)

2024 Rate
$58.12

2021

2.90% $59.40 1.91%
3.78% $54.95 -1.39%

1.91%
-1.39%

5,500
1.41%

2024 Factored Rate for New Props = 2023 x 1.2
$69.74

2020

$58.28
$55.72

Note: To recognize the initial cost associated with adding new properties to the appraisal roll, a factor is being applied to the prior year cost per parcel, when calculating the effects of growth on the total budget. This calculation acknowledges the additional
expense for adding new property records and processing first time exemptions, ag-filings, rendition filings, ARB hearings, one to several field inspections, and general operating costs.
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BACK TO AGENDA

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
2025 BUDGETED SALARY AND WAGE DETAIL

BUDGETED SALARY BUDGETED SALARY *BUDGETED COST BUDGETED COST AUTO BUDGETED AUTO *AUTO BUDGETED MEDIAN
EXEMPT OR NON- OR HOURLY WAGE, OR HOURLY WAGE OF BENEFITS, PER OF BENEFITS FOR ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE, PER ALLOWANCE, FOR SALARY OR WAGE,
POSITION CATEGORY EXEMPT FOR CATEGORY RANGE COUNT EACH CATEGORY COUNT EACH CATEGORY PER CATEGORY
Chief Appraiser Exempt $231,300 $231,300 1 $17,415 $17,415 1 $10,800 $10,800 N/A
Deputy Chief Appraisers Exempt $753,500 $182,300 to $196,100 4 $17,415 $69,661 4 $10,800 $43,200 $189,200
Depa?g)‘(‘;”tlg'TrfCtOrs Exempt $1,359400  $117,700 to $149,300 10 $17.415 $174,152 7 $10,800 $75,600 $133,500
Mid-Level Managers &

Chief's Admin Staff Exempt $1,124,900 $78,500 to $119,600 13 $17,415 $226,398 1 $5,400 $5,400 $99,050
Appraisal Managers &

Senior Appraisers Exempt $962,500 $93,400 to $119,600 9 $17,415 $156,737 9 $10,800 $97,200 $106,500
Residential Appraisers Exempt $2,020,600 $65,000 to $93,600 27 $17,415 $470,211 27 $10,800 $291,600 $82,500
Commercial Appraisers Exempt $1,129,400 $81,500 to $120,300 12 $17,415 $208,982 12 $10,800 $129,600 $100,900

Land Appraisers Exempt $506,300 $64,600 to $102,200 6 $17,415 $104,491 6 $10,800 $64,800 $83,400

Business Personal

Property Appraisers Exempt $569,600 $65,500 TO $96,200 7 $17,415 $121,906 7 $10,800 $75,600 $80,850
Appraisal Data Collectors Non-Exempt $330,400 $22.20 to $33.90 per hr. 5 $17,415 $87,076 5 $13,200 $66,000 $28.05
Information Services Non-Exempt &
Technology (including Exem tp $1,031,700 $75,300 to $150,000 8 $17,415 $139,322 0 $0 $0 $112,650
Directors) P
GIS / Mapping Techs Non-Exempt $954,500.00 $32.75 to $36.75 per hr. 11 $17,415 $191,567 0 $0 $0 $34.75
Customer Service &
Departmental Support Non-Exempt $3,634,100 $21.50 to $32.50 per hr. 58 $17,415 $1,010,082 0 $0 $0 $27.00
Subtotal Full-time Salary & Wages $14,608,200 171 $2,978,000 79 $859,800
Full-time Sick Leave Buyback $208,300
Full-time Longevity $113,800
Full-time Promotion & Transfer Reviews $133,500
Full-time Grand Total Salary & Wages $15,063,800
BUDGETED HOURLY *BUDGETED COST BUDGETED COST AUTO BUDGETED AUTO BUDGETED AUTO BUDGETED MEDIAN
EXEMPT OR NON- WAGE, FOR BUDGETED HOURLY OF BENEFITS, PER OF BENEFITS FOR ALLOWANCE ALLOWANCE, PER ALLOWANCE, FOR WAGE, PER
POSITION CATEGORY EXEMPT CATEGORY WAGE RANGE **COUNT EACH CATEGORY COUNT EACH CATEGORY CATEGORY
Part-time and Seasonal \ & oot $587,100  $22.00 to $23.00 perhr.  Up to 27 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $22.50
Temp Staff
Part-time Sick Leave Buyback $5,600
Part-time Longevity $4,300
Part-time Promotion & Transfer Reviews $3,000
Part-time Grand Total Salary & Wages $600,000

*Full-time Employee benefits paid by District: Medical, Dental, Vision, Life and Long-term Care Insurance, Short and Long-term Disability and Identity Protection. Amount listed is projected "worst case" for budgeting purposes but actual amount
of insurance benefit may be different based on age and health of individual employee for such items as life and long-term care insurance.

**Variance in auto allowance, comparing the $859,800 listed above to the $887,800 on the face of the budget, is to provide an option of bringing in new staff appraisers, in the 2024 budget (for 2025 appraisal project), in the latter part of calendar
year 2024. Also, to account for the potential of converting a non-appraisal postion to appraisal.

***Count is for seasonal temporary help, primarily during protest period, varies based on time frame.



BACK TO AGENDA

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2025
ESTIMATED PERCENT OF BUDGET (BASED ON 2024 CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF VALUE AND 2023 ACTUAL TAX RATE)

*See Note Below

% OF EST % OF 2024 2025

2024 2025 AMOUNT EST. AMOUNT
TAXING ENTITIES BUDGET BUDGET PAID DUE
ALLEN CITY 2.18671% 2.02272% $570,614 $560,092
ALLEN ISD 6.17040% 5.99515% $1,610,142 $1,660,064
ANNA CITY 0.43564% 0.44048% $113,678 $121,970
ANNA I1SD 1.10668% 1.14476% $288,785 $316,986
BLAND ISD 0.00622% 0.00560% $1,623 $1,551
BLUE RIDGE CITY 0.01110% 0.01039% $2,897 $2,877
BLUE RIDGE ISD 0.16037% 0.15806% $41,848 $43,768
CARROLLTON CITY 0.02234% 0.01864% $5,830 $5,161
CELINA CITY 0.85300% 1.00020% $222,587 $276,956
CELINA I1SD 1.25657% 1.44833% $327,896 $401,043
COLLIN COLLEGE DISTRICT 4.32755% 4.33604% $1,129,257 $1,200,653
COLLIN COUNTY 8.66563% 9.06925% $2,261,261 $2,511,284
COLLIN COUNTY MUD #1 0.38294% 0.39892% $99,927 $110,460
COLLIN COUNTY MUD #2 0.11233% 0.16787% $29,312 $46,483
COLLIN COUNTY MUD #4 0.00592% 0.02051% $1,546 $5,678
COLLIN COUNTY MUD #5 0.00002% 0.00424% $6 $0
COLLIN COUNTY MUD CR412 0.00548% 0.01325% $1,430 $3,670
COLLIN COUNTY WCID#3 0.21207% 0.21581% $55,339 $59,757
COMMUNITY ISD 0.79040% 0.80240% $206,251 $222,184
DALLAS CITY 1.41768% 1.32408% $369,937 $366,640
DOUBLE R MUD # 2A 0.00000% 0.00000% $0 $0
EAST COLLIN COUNTY MUD#1 0.00000% 0.00000% $0 $0
EAST FORK #1A 0.01327% 0.01923% $3,462 $163
ELEVON MUD #1A 0.01453% 0.03374% $3,791 $286
FAIRVIEW CITY 0.24272% 0.22438% $63,336 $62,131

NOTE: THE 2025 AMOUNT DUE AND CALCULATED PERCENTAGE SHARE FOR EACH TAXING ENTITY WILL BE BASED ON
THE 2024 CERTIFIED TAXABLE VALUE AND 2024 ACTUAL TAX RATE. THE BUDGET IS ALLOCATED BASED ON LEVY

GENERATED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ENTITY COMPARED TO THE SUM OF LEVY GENERATED BY ALL ENTITIES. AT THE TIME OF

THE BUDGET HEARING, TO PROVIDE A PROJECTED SHARE FOR EACH ENTITY, WE ARE UTILIZING THE CERTIFIED
ESTIMATE OF TAXABLE VALUE PROVIDED ON APRIL 29, 2024 AND THE 2023 ACTUAL TAX RATE.
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BACK TO AGENDA

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2025
ESTIMATED PERCENT OF BUDGET (BASED ON 2024 CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF VALUE AND 2023 ACTUAL TAX RATE)

*See Note Below

% OF EST % OF 2024 2025

2024 2025 AMOUNT EST. AMOUNT
TAXING ENTITIES BUDGET BUDGET PAID DUE
FARMERSVILLE CITY 0.08853% 0.08109% $23,102 $22,454
FARMERSVILLE ISD 0.36611% 0.36319% $95,535 $100,569
FRISCO CITY 3.38007% 3.29994% $882,016 $913,758
FRISCO ISD 11.81131% 11.29720% $3,082,114 $3,128,205
GARLAND CITY 0.00663% 0.00611% $1,729 $1,692
JOSEPHINE CITY 0.03223% 0.03395% $8,409 $9,400
LAKEHAVEN MUD 0.00205% 0.02608% $534 $221
LAVON CITY 0.10505% 0.11279% $27,413 $31,233
LC MUD #1 0.00000% 0.00414% $0 $35
LEONARD ISD 0.00939% 0.00961% $2,450 $2,662
LOVEJOY ISD 1.29772% 1.36295% $338,635 $377,402
LOWRY CROSSING CITY 0.01007% 0.01140% $2,628 $3,156
LUCAS CITY 0.14593% 0.16019% $38,081 $44,357
MAGNOLIA POINTE MUD#1 0.09320% 0.09592% $24,321 $26,562
MCKINNEY CITY 4.12479% 3.91405% $1,076,348 $1,083,804
MCKINNEY I1SD 7.34196% 7.50780% $1,915,856 $2,078,916
MCKINNEY MUD#1 0.24342% 0.23029% $63,520 $63,769
MCKINNEY MUD#2 0.07261% 0.10477% $18,948 $29,011
MCKINNEY MUD#2A 0.00000% 0.00000% $0 $0
MELISSA CITY 0.37788% 0.41451% $98,607 $114,779
MELISSA ISD 1.20494% 1.35056% $314,424 $373,973
MURPHY CITY 0.36436% 0.32809% $95,077 $90,848
NEVADA CITY 0.01668% 0.01601% $4,353 $4,432
NEW HOPE TOWN 0.00459% 0.00425% $1,198 $1,178
NORTH PARKWAY MMD#1 0.00000% 0.00979% $0 $83
PARKER CITY 0.14448% 0.13576% $37,702 $37,592

NOTE: THE 2025 AMOUNT DUE AND CALCULATED PERCENTAGE SHARE FOR EACH TAXING ENTITY WILL BE BASED ON
THE 2024 CERTIFIED TAXABLE VALUE AND 2024 ACTUAL TAX RATE. THE BUDGET IS ALLOCATED BASED ON LEVY

GENERATED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ENTITY COMPARED TO THE SUM OF LEVY GENERATED BY ALL ENTITIES. AT THE TIME OF

THE BUDGET HEARING, TO PROVIDE A PROJECTED SHARE FOR EACH ENTITY, WE ARE UTILIZING THE CERTIFIED
ESTIMATE OF TAXABLE VALUE PROVIDED ON APRIL 29, 2024 AND THE 2023 ACTUAL TAX RATE.
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BACK TO AGENDA

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

2025
ESTIMATED PERCENT OF BUDGET (BASED ON 2024 CERTIFIED ESTIMATE OF VALUE AND 2023 ACTUAL TAX RATE)

*See Note Below

% OF EST % OF 2024 2025
2024 2025 AMOUNT EST. AMOUNT

TAXING ENTITIES BUDGET BUDGET PAID DUE
PLANO CITY 5.91474% 6.05999% $1,543,427 $1,678,017
PLANO ISD 20.23598% 19.92087% $5,280,498 $5,516,770
PRINCETON CITY 0.38094% 0.40804% $99,404 $112,988
PRINCETON ISD 1.37846% 1.42116% $359,704 $393,520
PROSPER TOWN 0.88691% 0.92415% $231,436 $255,899
PROSPER ISD 5.30013% 5.48345% $1,383,047 $1,518,372
RAINTREE MUD#1 0.00000% 0.00115% $0 $10
RICHARDSON CITY 1.52024% 1.35571% $396,700 $375,399
RIVERFIELD MUD #1 0.00001% 0.00028% $3 $2
ROCKWALL ISD 0.00033% 0.00029% $86 $81
ROYSE CITY 0.05532% 0.05904% $14,436 $16,350
ROYSE CITY ISD 0.11248% 0.11115% $29,352 $30,778
SACHSE CITY 0.26000% 0.26261% $67,846 $72,717
SEIS LAGOS W.D. 0.01971% 0.01934% $5,144 $5,354
ST. PAUL TOWN 0.01155% 0.01046% $3,015 $2,896
TRAILS OF BLUE RIDGE 0.00259% 0.00226% $677 $627
TRENTON ISD 0.00906% 0.00894% $2,363 $2,474
UPTOWN MUD #1 0.00520% 0.01640% $1,358 $139
VAN ALSTYNE CITY 0.00001% 0.00001% $3 $2
VAN ALSTYNE ISD 0.03208% 0.03552% $8,372 $9,835
VAN ALSTYNE MUD#2 0.00145% 0.00767% $379 $65
VAN ALSTYNE MUD#3 0.00000% 0.00568% $0 $1,573
WESTON CITY 0.01623% 0.02035% $4,235 $5,635
WHITEWRIGHT ISD 0.00297% 0.00289% $776 $800
WYLIE CITY 1.03969% 1.04686% $271,302 $289,877
WYLIE ISD 3.17032% 3.06122% $827,282 $847,654
100.00% 100.00% $26,094,600 $27,690,100

NOTE: THE 2025 AMOUNT DUE AND CALCULATED PERCENTAGE SHARE FOR EACH TAXING ENTITY WILL BE BASED ON
THE 2024 CERTIFIED TAXABLE VALUE AND 2024 ACTUAL TAX RATE. THE BUDGET IS ALLOCATED BASED ON LEVY

GENERATED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ENTITY COMPARED TO THE SUM OF LEVY GENERATED BY ALL ENTITIES. AT THE TIME OF

THE BUDGET HEARING, TO PROVIDE A PROJECTED SHARE FOR EACH ENTITY, WE ARE UTILIZING THE CERTIFIED
ESTIMATE OF TAXABLE VALUE PROVIDED ON APRIL 29, 2024 AND THE 2023 ACTUAL TAX RATE.
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BACK TO AGENDA

BUDGET OVERVIEW



BACK TO AGENDA
2025 PROPOSED BUDGET

OVERVIEW
2025 COMPARISON TO 2024
2025 PROPOSED BUDGET $31,390,100
2025 INCREASE OVER THE 2024 BUDGET $1,595,500
2025 PROPOSED BUDGET, AFTER BUY DOWN $27,690,100
2025 FUNDED INCREASE OVER THE 2024 BUDGET $1,595,500
2025 PARCEL COUNT 466,500
2025 COST PER PARCEL $67.29
2025 PERCENT INCREASE OVER 2024 BUDGET 5.35%
2025 PERCENT INCREASE IN COST PER PARCEL 1.40%
2025 PERCENT INCREASE IN PARCEL COUNT 3.90%
2024 BUDGET $29,794,600
2024 BUDGET, AFTER BUY DOWN $26,094,600
2024 PARCEL COUNT 449,000
2024 COST PER PARCEL $66.36
PARCEL GROWTH HISTORY
2025 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
PARCELS 466,500 449,000 432,000 415,500 396,000 390,500
GROWTH 17,500 17,000 16,500 19,500 5,500
% CHANGE 3.90% 3.94% 3.97% 4.92% 1.41%
THE EFFECT OF PARCEL GROWTH
17,500 PARCELS @ $69.74 PER PARCEL = $1,220,000
(rounded)

% Of Overall Budget Increase Attributed To New Parcels: 76.47%

The budget increase attributed to new parcels is based on the effective price per new
parcel as calculated below:

2024 *New Parcel *2024 Projected Cost Per New Parcel, Using
Parcel Cost Factor 2024 Cost, Times New Parcel Factor
$66.36 1.05 $69.74

*Note: To recognize the initial cost associated with adding new properties to the appraisal roll, a factor is being applied to
the prior year cost per parcel, when calculating the effects of growth on the total budget. This calculation acknowledges the
additional expense for adding new property records and processing first time exemptions, ag-filings, rendition filings, ARB
hearings, one to several field inspections and general operating costs.
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Agenda Item Reference: 2025 Budget Analysis

Report Title

Cost of Budget to Tax Levy Generated
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COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT BUDGET TO TAX LEVY ANALYSIS

YEAR

2020
2020
2020

2021
2021
2021

2022
2022
2022

2023
2023
2023

2024
2024
2024

2025
2025
2025

Taxes Levied
Operating Budget
Funded Budget

Taxes Levied
Operating Budget
Funded Budget

Taxes Levied
Operating Budget
Funded Budget

Taxes Levied
Operating Budget
Funded Budget

Estimated Taxes Levied
Operating Budget
Funded Budget

Estimated Taxes Levied
Proposed Operating Budget
Proposed Funded Budget

2020 - 2025

$3,278,000,000
$22,759,400
$21,759,400

$3,272,943,198
$23,520,500
$21,759,400

$3,414,949,434
$25,394,900
$23,694,900

$3,825,000,000
$28,099,000
$25,299,000

$4,278,350,000
$29,794,600
$26,094,600

$4,621,000,000
$31,390,100
$27,690,100

BUDGET
TOTAL FUNDED
AS % OF AS % OF
LEVY LEVY
0.69%
0.66%
0.72%
0.66%
0.74%
0.69%
0.73%
0.66%
0.70%
0.61%
0.68%
0.60%
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AVERAGE COMBINED LEVY PER PARCEL COMPARED TO COMBINED COST PER PARCEL

Calculated Funded Calculated Funded
Avg Levy Parcel Cost Avg Levy Parcel Cost
Collin County $862.11 $5.58 Collin County $862.11 $5.58
College District $412.18 $2.67 College District $412.18 $2.67
Plano ISD $7,387.98 $47.82 Frisco ISD $7,468.65 $48.34
City of Plano $2,786.45 $18.03 City of Frisco $3,117.18 $20.17
Total Per Parcel $11,448.73 $74.10 Total Per Parcel $11,860.13 $76.76
Calculated Funded Calculated Funded
Avg Levy Parcel Cost Avg Levy Parcel Cost
Collin County $862.11 $5.58 Collin County $862.11 $5.58
College District $412.18 $2.67 College District $412.18 $2.67
Allen ISD $6,408.98 $41.48 McKinney ISD $5,299.80 $34.30
City of Allen $2,256.67 $14.61 City of McKinney $2,205.35 $14.27
Total Per Parcel $9,939.95 $64.33 Total Per Parcel $8,779.44 $56.82
Calculated Funded Calculated Funded
Avg Levy Parcel Cost Avg Levy Parcel Cost
Collin County $862.11 $5.58 Collin County $862.11 $5.58
College District $412.18 $2.67 College District $412.18 $2.67
Wylie ISD $4,093.06 $26.49 Farmersville ISD $1,955.54 $12.66
City of Wylie $2,134.92 $13.82 City of Farmersville $1,478.22 $9.57
Total Per Parcel $7,502.27 $48.56 Total Per Parcel $4,708.06 $30.47
Calculated Funded Calculated Funded
Avg Levy Parcel Cost Avg Levy Parcel Cost
Collin County $862.11 $5.58 Collin County $862.11 $5.58
College District $412.18 $2.67 College District $412.18 $2.67
Prosper ISD $6,958.78 $45.04 Celina ISD $4,380.05 $28.35
Town of Prosper $3,294.06 $21.32 City of Celina $2,745.54 $17.77
Total Per Parcel $11,527.13 $74.61 Total Per Parcel $8,399.88 $54.37
Calculated Funded Calculated Funded
Avg Levy Parcel Cost Avg Levy Parcel Cost
Collin County $862.11 $5.58 Collin County $862.11 $5.58
College District $412.18 $2.67 College District $412.18 $2.67
Princeton ISD $2,542.96 $16.46 Melissa ISD $4,231.87 $27.39
City of Princeton $1,284.78 $8.32 City of Melissa $1,693.18 $10.96
Total Per Parcel $5,102.03 $33.02 Total Per Parcel $7,199.34 $46.60

Note: Calculated Average Levy is based on the 2024 Certified Estimated Taxable value, times the 2023 tax rate.
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COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT PARCEL ANALYSIS

YEAR PARCELS

2020 - 2025

BUDGET & VALUE COosT

2020 390,500

2021 396,000

2022 415,500

2023 432,000

2024 449,000

ESTIMATED

2025 466,500

$22,759,400 / 390,500 = $58.28 per parcel
$189,300,000,000 Certified Market Value

$23,520,500 / 396,000 = $59.40 per parcel

$201,400,000,000 Certified Market Value
6.39% Market Value % Change

$25,394,900 / 415,500 = $61.12 per parcel

$251,350,000,000 Certified Market Value
24.80% Market Value % Change

$28,099,000 / 432,000 = $65.04 per parcel

$295,680,000,000 Certified Market Value
17.64% Market Value % Change

$29,794,600 / 449,000 = $66.36 per parcel

$306,560,000,000 Estimated Market Value
3.68% Estimated Market Value % Change

$31,390,100 / 466,500 = $67.29 per parcel

PROJECTED $317,840,000,000 Projected Market Value
3.68% Projected Market Value Change
PRICE PER PARCEL HAS INCREASED 15.45% FROM 2020

AVG. PRICE PER PARCEL

2.93% ANNUALLY

INCREASE OVER PAST 5 YRS.

MARKET VALUE INCREASED 67.90% FROM 2020
NUMBER OF PARCELS HAS INCREASED 19.46% FROM 2020
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2025 PROPOSED BUDGET
APPRAISAL STAFFING PER PARCEL

REAL PROPERTY & BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (BPP)

TOTAL BPP & REAL EST. PARCELS
YEAR PARCELS APPRAISERS* PER EACH
2025 466,500 58 8,043
2024 449,000 55 8,164
2023 432,000 52 8,308
2022 415,500 50 8,310
2021 396,000 49 8,082
2020 390,500 46 8,489

REAL PROPERTY

REAL ESTATE REAL ESTATE PARCELS
YEAR PARCELS APPRAISERS* PER EACH
2025 405,000 51 7,941
2024 405,000 48 8,438
2023 391,500 45 8,700
2022 379,000 44 8,614
2021 365,000 43 8,488
2020 359,000 40 8,975

BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY

BPP BPP PARCELS
YEAR PARCELS APPRAISERS* PER EACH
2025 61,500 7 8,786
2024 44,000 7 6,286
2023 40,500 7 5,786
2022 36,500 6 6,083
2021 31,000 6 5,167
2020 31,500 6 5,250

* Appraiser count excludes Appraisal Department Directors and Managers

Note: The 2025 parcel counts are projected and the 2025 appraiser counts are based on
proposed staffing.
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BACK TO AGENDA

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
2024 GROUP INSURANCE SUMMARY CALCULATIONS

2023 CALCULATED INSURANCE COST: 2024 PROJECTED COST AT RENEWAL: 2024 PROJECTED COST, AS NEGOTIATED:
ITEM MONTHLY ANNUAL RENEW FACTOR PROJ. MONTHLY PROJ. ANNUAL | RENEW FACTOR PROJ. MONTHLY PROJ. ANNUAL
Medical (BCBS) $815.95 $9,791.40 14.00% $930.18 $11,162.20 3.00% $840.43 $10,085.14
Dental (BCBS) $46.24 $554.88 5.00% $48.55 $582.62 0.00% $46.24 $554.88
Vision (SUPERIOR) $7.82 $93.84 0.00% $7.82 $93.84 0.00% $7.82 $93.84
Long-term care (Unum)* $11.37 $136.44 0.00% $11.37 $136.44 0.00% $11.37 $136.44
First Stop Health, Teledoc $7.45 $89.40 0.00% $7.45 $89.40 0.00% $7.45 $89.40
*Life / Disability (BCBS) $72.59 $871.10 0.00% $72.59 $871.10 0.00% $72.59 $871.10
IDShield $9.95 $119.40 0.00% $9.95 $119.40 0.00% $9.95 $119.40
Subtotal $971.37 $11,656.46 $1,087.92 $13,055.00 $995.85 $11,950.21
HSA/Medical Reimbursements $320.83 $3,850 $345.83 $4,150 $345.83 $4,150
Grand Total (Per Employee) $1,292.20 $15,506.42 $1,433.75 $17,204.96 $1,341.68 $16,100.17
Number of Employees Budgeted 158 158 165 165 165 165
Projected Grand Total Cost  $204,167.92  $2,450,015.04 $236,568.26  $2,838,819.11 $221,377.29 $2,656,527.44
Line-ltem Budget (less Agent & $2,951,000.00 $2.812,000.00 $2.812,000.00
Wellness)
Projected Line-Item Balance Y.E. $500,984.96 Projected Line-Item Balance Y.E. -$26,819.11 Projected Line-Item Balance Y.E. $155,472.56
Annual Budget Per Employee $18,677.22 Annual Budget Per Employee $17,042.42 Annual Budget Per Employee $17,042.42
Color Codes: Yellow = Current 2023 Projected Cost. Gray = 2024 Initial Renewal Rates. Green = Negotiated Rates Being Recommended for 2024.

* The Texas Department of Insurance has approved the Unum request for a rate adjustment for employee purchased plans with inflation adjustments to benefits to be paid. The plan
premium was changed on all clients that selected the inflation adjusted benefits at their initial enrollment. The employee can choose to avoid their premium increase by waiving the
inflation adjustment to their benefit. The District's cost per employee will not change, since it is a fixed benefit, without inflation adjustment. Our initial coverage began in 2009 and our
premiums have not changed since our initial enrollment.

Date Printed: 4/11/2024 Page 1 of 1
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COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
2023 GROUP INSURANCE SUMMARY CALCULATIONS

2022 CALCULATED INSURANCE COST: 2023 PROJECTED COST AT RENEWAL.: 2023 PROJECTED COST, AS NEGOTIATED:
ITEM MONTHLY ANNUAL RENEW FACTOR PROJ. MONTHLY PROJ. ANNUAL | RENEW FACTOR PROJ. MONTHLY PROJ. ANNUAL
Medical (BCBS) $877.37 $10,528.44 2.90% $902.81 $10,833.76 -7.00% $815.95 $9,791.45
Dental (BCBS) $44.04 $528.48 5.00% $46.24 $554.90 5.00% $46.24 $554.90
Vision (SUPERIOR) $7.82 $93.84 0.00% $7.82 $93.84 0.00% $7.82 $93.84
Long-term care (Unum)* $9.30 $111.60 0.00% $9.30 $111.60 0.00% $9.30 $111.60
First Stop Health, Teledoc $8.20 $98.40 0.00% $8.20 $98.40 0.00% $8.20 $98.40
*Life / Disability (BCBS) $72.59 $871.10 0.00% $72.59 $871.10 0.00% $72.59 $871.10
IDShield $9.95 $119.40 0.00% $9.95 $119.40 0.00% $9.95 $119.40
Subtotal $1,029.27 $12,351.26 $1,056.92 $12,683.01 $970.06 $11,640.70
HSA/Medical Reimbursements $304.16 $3.,650 $320.83 $3,850 $320.83 $3,850
Grand Total (Per Employee) $1,333.43 $16,001.18 $1,377.75 $16,532.97 $1,290.89 $15,490.66
Number of Employees Budgeted 152 152 158 158 158 158
Projected Grand Total Cost  $202,681.67  $2,432,180.01 $217,684.15  $2,612,209.74 $203,960.32 $2,447,523.89
Line-ltem Budget (less Agent & 2,520,000.00 2,951,000.00 2,951,000.00
Wellness)
Projected Line-Item Balance Y.E. $87,819.99 Projected Line-Item Balance Y.E. $338,790.26 Projected Line-Item Balance Y.E. $503,476.12
Annual Budget Per Employee $16,578.95 Annual Budget Per Employee $18,677.22 Annual Budget Per Employee $18,677.22
Color Codes: Yellow = Current 2022 Projected Cost. Gray = 2023 Initial Renewal Rates. Green = Negotiated Rates Being Recommended for 2023.

* The Texas Department of Insurance has approved the Unum request for a rate adjustment for employee purchased plans with inflation adjustments to benefits to be paid. The plan
premium was changed on all clients that selected the inflation adjusted benefits at their initial enrollment. The employee can choose to avoid their premium increase by waiving the
inflation adjustment to their benefit. The District's cost per employee will not change, since it is a fixed benefit, without inflation adjustment. Our initial coverage began in 2009 and our
premiums have not changed since our initial enrollment.

Date Printed: 4/11/2024 Page 1 of 1



COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
GROUP INSURANCE SIX YEAR AVERAGE INCREASE/DECREASE

ATTACHMENT 2

BACK TO AGENDA

2024 GROUP INSURANCE COST | 2023 GROUP INSURANCE COST |2022 GROUP INSURANCE COST|2021 GROUP INSURANCE COST| 2020 GROUP INSURANCE COST| 2019 GROUP INSURANCE COST| 6 YR AVG
RENEW FACTOR RENEW FACTOR RENEW FACTOR RENEW FACTOR RENEW FACTOR RENEW FACTOR
Medical (BCBS) 3.00% -7.00% 34.00% -10.00% 6.56% 0.00% 4.43%
Dental (BCBS) 0.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 23.17% 0.00% 6.36%
Vision (SUPERIOR) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%)
Long-term care (Unum) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 31.00% 5.17%
First Stop Health, Teledoc 0.00% 12.20% 0.00% -3.53% 0.00% -10.50% -0.31%
*Life / Disability (BCBS) 0.00% 0.00% 15.00% 9.80% 0.00% 42.00% 11.13%
IDShield 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% Start July 2021 N/A N/A 0.00%)
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TEXAS
COUNTY &
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RETIREMENT

SYSTEM

Plan Assessment for Plan Year 2025
Collin County Central Appraisal District — 457
Participation Date - 11/1/1980
It’s that time of year again — time to look at your TCDRS retirement plan and decide whether or not your

benefits are adequate and affordable. This plan assessment will give you an overview of the benefits you
provide as well as how much it will cost to provide these benefits in the upcoming plan year.

2025 Plan
Basic Plan Options
Employee Deposit Rate 7%
Employer Matching 250%
Retirement Eligibility
Age 60 (Vesting) 8 years of service
Rule of 75 years total age + service
At Any Age 30 years of service

Optional Benefits

Partial Lump Sum Yes
Group Term Life None
Retirement Plan Funding
Total Normal Cost Rate 17.59%
Employee Deposit Rate -7.00%
Employer-Paid Normal Cost Rate 10.59%
UAAL / (OAAL) Rate 0.26%
Required Rate 10.85%
Elected Rate 13.25%
Contribution Rates
Retirement Plan Rate 13.25%
(greater of required and elected rate)
Group Term Life Rate N/A
Valuation Results (Dec. 31, 2023)
Actuarial Accrued Liability $58,979,836
Actuarial Value of Assets $58,434,498
Unfunded / (Overfunded) AAL $545,338
Funded Ratio 99.1%
Notes:
Buyback adopted: 2000
Last COLA: 2023
800-651-3848 * TCDRS.ORC/EMPLOYER 4/1/2024
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What You Are Providing

The TCDRS benefit is based on employee deposits, which earn 7% compound interest each
year, and employer matching at retirement. The following chart shows the estimated TCDRS
benefit as a percentage of final salary prior to retirement for a new hire:

% of Salary that TCDRS Benefit Replaces at Retirement
120%

Final Salary

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%
Hired at 55 Hired at 50 Hired at 45 Hired at 40 Hired at 35
Retired at 65 Retired at 65 Retired at 65 Retired at 65 Retired at 65

Assumptions
e Employees are new hires and will work for you until retirement.

¢ Your current plan provisions will remain in effect through an employee’s
retirement.

e Current laws governing TCDRS will continue as they are.

e Graded salary scales give bigger raises early in careers, with smaller raises later in
careers (see Summary Valuation Report at TCDRS.org/Emplover).

e Based on Single Life benefit.

800-651-3848 * TCDRS.ORC/EMPLOYER 2 4/1/2024
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Reasons for Rate Change

Below is a record of your required rate history for your retirement plan over the last five

years.
12% -
+ H

10% -

8% A

6% A

4%

2% A

0%

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Reasons for Rate Change 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 2024-2025
Beginning Rate 8.61% 11.28% 10.90% 10.69%
Plan Changes Adopted 0.00% 1.36% 0.00% N/A
Investment Return 0.04% -0.19% 0.32% -0.01%
Elected Rate/Lump Sum -0.62% -0.60% -0.56% -0.25%
Demogtaphic/Other Changes 0.07% -0.49% 0.03% 0.42%
Assumptions/Methods 3.18% -0.46% 0.00% 0.00%
Ending Rate 11.28% 10.90% 10.69% 10.85%
Valuation Year 2020 2021 2022 2023
Funded Ratio 99.1% 99.2% 99.6% 99.1%

Full details on the valuation calculations are included in the Dec. 31, 2023 Summary
Valuation Report which will be available mid-May at TCDRS.org/Emplover.

Next Steps
If you are interested in making plan changes, please contact your Employer Services
Representative at 800-651-3848. Your benefit selections are due by Dec. 16, 2024.

800-651-3848 * TCDRS.ORC/EMPLOYER 3 4/1/2024
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Collin County Central Appraisal District

ATTACHMENT 4

PLAN CUSTOMIZER SUMMARY FOR PLAN YEAR 2025

BACK TO AGENDA

CURRENT PLAN AND PROPOSED PLAN(S)

Basic Plan Options

Employee Deposit Rate
Employer Matching
Application of Matching

Prior Service Credit

Retirement Eligibility

Age 60 (Vesting)
Rule Of
At Any Age

Optional Benefits

Partial Lump-Sum Payment at
Retirement

Group Term Life
COLA

Retirement Plan Funding

Normal Cost Rate
UAAL/(OAAL) Rate
Required Rate
Elected Rate

Additional Employer
Contribution

Total Contribution Rate

Retirement Plan Rate

Group Term Life Rate

Total Contribution Rate

Valuation Results

Actuarial Accrued Liability

Actuarial Value of Assets

Unfunded/(Overfunded)
Actuarial Liability

Funded Ratio

Current Plan

7.00%
250%
Past & Future
150%

8 yrs of service
75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

Yes

NONE
N/A

10.59%
0.26%
10.85%
13.25%
$0.00

13.25%
0.00%

13.25%

$58,979,836
$58,434,498

$545,338

99.1%

NO COLA

7.00%
250%
Past & Future
150%

8 yrs of service
75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

Yes

NONE
N/A

10.59%
-0.08%
10.51%
13.25%
$400,000.00

13.25%
0.00%

13.25%

$58,979,836
$58,806,591

$173,245

99.7%

COLA 40% CPI

7.00%
250%
Past & Future
150%

8 yrs of service
75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

Yes

NONE
40% CPI

10.59%
0.53%
11.12%
13.25%
$400,000.00

13.25%
0.00%

13.25%

$59,604,526
$58,806,591

$797,935

98.7%

COLA 50% CPI

7.00%
250%
Past & Future
150%

8 yrs of service
75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

Yes

NONE
50% CPI

10.59%
1.25%
11.84%
13.25%
$400,000.00

13.25%
0.00%

13.25%

$60,270,827
$58,806,591

$1,464,236

97.6%
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Barton Oaks Plaza TV, Ste. 500

April 16, 2024 901 §. MoPac Expy.
Austin, TX 78746

(512) 328-8889

800-823-7782

Fax: (512) 328-8887

Mr. Brian Swanson www. TCDRS.org

Deputy Chief Appraiser — Operations & Compliance
Collin County Central Appraisal District

250 Eldorado Pkwy

McKinney, TX 75069

Dear Mr. Swanson,

Thank you for contacting Texas County & District Retirement System (TCDRS) to ask about the funded
status of your retitement plan. We have reviewed the information in aggregate for reasonableness;
however, it has not been audited and may be subject to correction.

We have shown below your plan’s estimated funding status as of January 1, 2024 on both an ongoing and
a plan termination basis. The results are based on the same participant and asset information used in the
December 31, 2023 actuarial valuation. The results will change over time as plan experience occurs.

Plan Funding Status as of January 1, 2024

Plan Unfunded Amount Funding Ratio
Liabilities Plan Assets (Liabilities — Assets) (Assets / Liabilities)

Ongoing Basis $ 58,979,836 $ 58,434,498 $ 545,338 99.1%

Estimated Plan

0
Termination Basis $ 60,024,000  $ 58,368,000 $ 1,656,000 97.2%

Your plan funding status on a termination basis is different from that of an on-going plan in several ways.
In a termination, asset gains and losses are recognized immediately. In contrast, an on-going plan
recognizes gains and losses on a smoothed basis in order to keep rates more stable from year to year. In
addition, in a termination it is assumed that there will be no additional contributions made to the plan.
Finally, when a plan terminates, all members become immediately vested and entitled to receive employer
matching and other employer provided benefit credits.

If your plan were to terminate, the district would be required to fully fund the plan on a termination basis.
In the event the district could not fully fund the liabilities, there would be a one-time reduction in benefits.
Surplus plan assets, if any, would be refunded to the district after termination.

We are providing you with this information pursuant to your request and to assist you in performing your

official duties. This data should be used only for the purposes intended (as stated above). No third party

Trustees Mary Louise Nicholson Deborah M. Hunt Tammy Biggar Sammy Farias Kara Sands Holly Williamson
Chair Vice-Chair Chris Davis Susan Fletcher Chris Taylor
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Mzt. Brian Swanson
Page 2
April 16, 2024

should rely on this work product as this data is specific to the particular circumstances of Collin County
Central Appraisal District. Third parties should not use this information to draw conclusions with respect
to their own particular circumstances. Such third parties should engage TCDRS for information
appropriate to their own specific needs.

Please contact us if you have any questions. We would be happy to assist you.

Sincerely,

Erika Aguirre Vasquez
Employer Services Representative
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BACK TO AGENDA
MINUTES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Thursday, May 23, 2024

MEETING LOCATION: Central Appraisal District Office
250 Eldorado Parkway, Dr. Leo Fitzgerald Board Room
McKinney, Texas 75069
MEMBERS PRESENT: Richard Grady, Ronald Kelley, Brian Mantzey, Clint Pruett and
Veronica Yost
MEMBERS ABSENT: Ken Maun

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Chairman Secretary

NATURE OF BUSINESS

l. 2025 BUDGET HEARING
ITEM# SUB# ITEM DESCRIPTION

A.
1 Announcement by presiding officer whether the public hearing has
been posted in the manner required by law.

2 Roll call: Announcement by presiding officer whether a quorum is
present.

B. The Board of Directors conducted the second 2025 Budget
Workshop which began at 7:00 a.m.

C. Following discussion led by Chairman, Brian Mantzey, and Richard
Grady, the second 2025 Budget hearing adjourned, concluding at
7:15a.m.

Il REGULAR MEETING

ITEM# SUB# ITEM DESCRIPTION

A. Call to Order
1 Meeting was called to order by Chairman, Brian Mantzey, and he
announced that the meeting had been posted in the time and
manner required by law.
2 The Chairman announced that a quorum was present.

Page 1
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MINUTES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Executive Session

Board recessed to executive session at 7:15 a.m., pursuant to Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071, 551.072 and 551.074 for the
following purpose(s):

1 Consultation with attorney regarding pending or contemplated
litigation, and/or a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the
governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with
[the Texas Open Meetings Act]. Pursuant to Texas Open Meetings
Act, Section 551.071.

2 Deliberation regarding real property. Pursuant to Texas Open
Meetings Act, Section 551.072.

3 Personnel matters. Pursuant to Texas Open Meetings Act, Section
551.074.

Board reconvened to open session at 7:37 a.m.

Action on items discussed in executive session

1 N/A
2 No action taken regarding real property.
3 N/A

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Richard Grady to accept reports and approve action items
contained in consent agenda. Seconded by Ronald Kelley. Motion
carried.

Action taken: Board approved minutes from April 25, 2024 regular
meeting.

Action taken: Board reviewed the April 2025 bills.

Action taken: Board reviewed and accepted the April 2025 financial
reports.

Action taken: There were no checks requiring Chairman Mantzey's
signature.

Action taken: Board reviewed and accepted the April 2024 report of
checks and electronic transfers greater than $25,000.
END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Page 2
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

The Board agreed there was no need for a third workshop for the
2025 budget. Motion made by Ronald Kelley to schedule a special
meeting on June 20, 2024 to conduct a Public Hearing for the 2025
Proposed Budget. Veronica Yost seconded the motion. Motion
carried.

Ryan Matthews, Deputy Chief - Technology, addressed the Board
with a summary for outlining a security operations upgrade. Richard
Grady made a motion to accept Mr. Matthews' request for the 2024
Security Operations Upgrade as presented. The motion was
seconded by Clint Pruett. Motion carried.

Reports

Chris Nickell, Taxpayer Liaison Officer, presented the Monthly Status
Report. The following items were included in the report:

a) There were 114 Customer Service Surveys received in April.
Residential Appraisers, Christie, Danielle, and Wesley were each
commended by taxpayers for their excellent customer service.

b) Mr. Nickell provided an update regarding Mr. Tartaglino, who
owns multiple properties in Collin County.

c) On May 13, 2024, Chief Appraiser, Marty Wright, received
correspondence from TDLR that complaint #PTP20230007199 filed
by Mr. Binit which was reported to the Board at the June 2023 Board
of Directors meeting. The complaint is under review by prosecutor
Nicole Burns.

Brian Swanson, Deputy Chief - Business Operations & Compliance,
presented the 2024 Protest filed Report on behalf of Stephanie Cave:
Bernal, Deputy Chief - ARB, Customer Service, & Research.

Per reporting requirements of Policy 1007, Mr. Swanson presented
the Retirement System Management report.

Mr. Swanson also provided a report on the generator installation
timeline.

Chief Appraiser's Report

Mr. Wright informed the Board of the 2024 publishing and printing
requirements for the Collin Central Appraisal District - 2024 Property
Protest and Appeal Procedures.

Mr. Wright updated the Board regarding the release of the 2024
certified estimate of taxable values.

General Comments
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MINUTES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

AUDIENCE
There were no public comments.

CCAD staff in attendance:
Marty Wright
Tamera Glass
Toni Bryan
Valerie Hyden
Nalia Rivera
Brian Swanson
Phil Greaux
Ryan Matthews
Stephanie Cave-Bernal
Dana Wilson
Elliot Bensend
Jason Harris
Paula Bensend
Shane Cheek
Shawn Tilley
Wendy Gilliland
Eric Grusendorf
Erin Van Gundy
Sara McAfee
Robert Wood
Taylor Hamilton
Teresa Justus
Sam Tharp
Sama Abraham
Chris Nickell

Public in attendance:

Mark Walsh, Saunders Walsh
Robert Philo

George Chollar

BACK TO AGENDA

The next meeting is a special meeting to be held on the date and at
the time listed below. The meeting will be held at 250 Eldorado
Pkwy., Dr. Leo Fitzgerald Board Room, McKinney, Texas.

Thursday, June 20, 2024
7:00 a.m.
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BACK TO AGENDA
MINUTES

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

Chairman, Brian Mantzey announced that the Board had concluded

its business and the meeting was adjourned. The meeting adjourned
at 8:09 a.m.
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COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Board of Directors Check Detail Report

BACK TO AGENDA

May 2024
Num Date Name Amount
May 24
ACH 05/03/2024 ADP INC -3,900.70
ACH 05/15/2024 TCDRS -174,772.66
ACH 05/15/2024 PITNEY BOWES RESERVE ACCOUNT -20,000.00
void 05/23/2024 AFLAC 0.00
5947 05/07/2024 ADAMS, ARSIA AHULIA -2,250.00
5948 05/07/2024 AFFILIATED COM-NET, INC. -1,545.44
5949 05/07/2024 AT&T - MAIN LOCAL -255.17
5950 05/07/2024 AT&T - MAIN LOCAL -1,934.99
5951 05/07/2024 BRENNAN, KEVIN -84.42
5952 05/07/2024 DEX IMAGING -540.00
5953 05/07/2024 HAYNES LANDSCAPE & MAINTENANCE, INC -1,379.92
5954 05/07/2024 HOME DEPOT -2,137.66
5955 05/07/2024 IN BLOOM -122.00
5956 05/07/2024 MC PURE CLEANING, LLC -9,010.00
5957 05/07/2024 NICKELL, CHRISTOPHER -1,710.00
5958 05/07/2024 SHRED-IT USA LLC -387.44
5959 05/07/2024 TEXAS ARCHIVES -98.02
5960 05/07/2024 TRUE PRODIGY TECH SOLUTIONS LLC -2,076.25
5961 05/07/2024 VARIVERGE LLC -900.19
5962 05/07/2024 WASTE CONNECTIONS OF TEXAS -310.74
5963 05/14/2024 BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD (LIFE&STLT) -11,314.45
5964 05/14/2024 DLT SOLUTIONS LLC -1,126.28
5965 05/14/2024 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES -1,963.00
5966 05/14/2024 HAYNES LANDSCAPE & MAINTENANCE, INC -1,206.88
5967 05/14/2024 HERITAGE BROKERAGE SERVICES -3,250.00
5968 05/14/2024 LEGAL SHIELD / ID SHIELD -1,692.35
5969 05/14/2024 PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS, MOTT -278.50
5970 05/14/2024 PROSTAR SERVICES, INC -280.77
5971 05/14/2024 SUPERIOR VISION OF TEXAS -1,576.48
5972 05/14/2024 TOTAL BEVERAGE SYSTEMS -375.00
5973 05/14/2024 WEX HEALTH INC -164.00
5974 05/16/2024 AFFILIATED COMMUNITIONS, INC. -1,397.37
5975 05/16/2024 AT&T - FIBER -49.78
5976 05/16/2024 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION INC -6,421.23
5977 05/16/2024 DEX IMAGING -932.61
5978 05/16/2024 HEXAGON GEOSPATIAL -900.12
5979 05/16/2024 JOPLIN'S -787.50
5980 05/16/2024 MASSEY SERVICE, INC -336.00
5981 05/16/2024 MYPRINTCHOICE -670.00
5982 05/16/2024 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISORS -6,000.00
5983 05/16/2024 VARIVERGE LLC -68,446.41
5985 05/23/2024 AT&T - FIBER 0.00
5986 05/23/2024 AT&T - MOBILITY -1,063.17
5987 05/23/2024 CITY OF MCKINNEY -841.30
5988 05/23/2024 FIRST STOP HEALTH -1,398.40
5989 05/23/2024 PAPERTONE ENTERPRISES LLC -332.99
5990 05/23/2024 PROSTAR SERVICES, INC -1,119.40
5991 05/23/2024 SPECTRUM ENTERPRISE -1,356.12
5992 05/23/2024 TRABOLD COMPANY -1,803.60
5993 05/23/2024 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE CO OF AMERICA -1,192.50
5994 05/23/2024 ZOHO CORP -1,434.00
5995 05/23/2024 AFLAC -6,466.26
5996 05/23/2024 AT&T - FIBER -1,591.31
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BACK TO AGENDA

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Board of Directors Check Detail Report

May 2024
Num Date Name Amount
5997 05/23/2024 CASH -300.00
5998 05/24/2024 BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF TEXAS 0.00
5999 05/24/2024 FALTYS, DIANNE -301.45
6000 05/24/2024 IN BLOOM -91.00
6001 05/24/2024 JOPLIN'S -600.00
6002 05/24/2024 MYPRINTCHOICE -90.00
6003 05/24/2024 SERVICE FIRST -210.00
6004 05/24/2024 SHELL ENERGY SOLUTIONS -5,599.10
6005 05/24/2024 VARIVERGE LLC -2,154.94
6006 05/24/2024 BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF TEXAS -135,510.81
6007 05/24/2024 BLUECROSS BLUESHIELD OF TEXAS -46.24
6008 05/30/2024 CARD SERVICE CENTER -4,035.27
6009 05/31/2024 CINTAS FIRST AID -71.14
6010 05/31/2024 DEX IMAGING -2,559.02
6011 05/31/2024 PERDUE, BRANDON, FIELDER, COLLINS, MOTT -250.00
6012 05/31/2024 VALBRIDGE PROPERTY ADVISORS -6,000.00
6013 05/31/2024 VARIVERGE LLC -88.96
6014 05/31/2024 PLANO OFFICE SUPPLY -1,846.99
6015 05/31/2024 CINTAS MAT SERVICE -584.70
6016 05/31/2024 CINTAS SANI CLEAN #163 -3,956.35
6017 05/31/2024 SAM'S CLUB -1,508.12
6018 05/31/2024 STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT -3,647.25
8880038 05/01/2024 QUALITY PERSONNEL SERVICE -20,314.60
8880054 05/07/2024 DAVIS, MARISA -437.50
8880055 05/07/2024 DECK, RANDALL -250.00
8880056 05/07/2024 DIAZ, STEPHEN ERIK -875.00
8880057 05/07/2024 HENRY, JAMES -562.50
8880058 05/07/2024 NEVAREZ, ALEJANDRO -1,412.50
8880059 05/07/2024 TOYE, TERRY NEIL -450.00
8880060 05/07/2024 ZEGADLO, MARC -425.00
8880061 05/07/2024 BREWER, DEBORAH KIM -450.00
8880062 05/07/2024 BREWER, DEBORAH KIM -450.00
8880063 05/07/2024 BREWER, DEBORAH KIM -450.00
8880064 05/07/2024 ESCOBAR, OMAR -450.00
8880065 05/07/2024 MALLOU, CHRISTOPHER -450.00
8880066 05/07/2024 WEST, SUBVET D -450.00
8880067 05/07/2024 WEST, SUBVET D -450.00
8880068 05/07/2024 HENDERSON LAW FIRM, KAMILAH -450.00
8880069 05/07/2024 HENDERSON LAW FIRM, KAMILAH -450.00
8880070 05/07/2024 QUALITY PERSONNEL SERVICE -22,781.40
8880071 05/07/2024 SAUNDERS & WALSH, PLLC -129,161.99
8880072 05/07/2024 WOOD, ROBERT -63.86
8880073 05/08/2024 DESOTO, DAVID -450.00
8880074 05/08/2024 WOOD, ROBERT -105.32
8880075 05/15/2024 QUALITY PERSONNEL SERVICE -26,406.73
8880076 05/14/2024 DAVIS, MARISA -550.00
8880077 05/14/2024 DECK, RANDALL -987.50
8880078 05/14/2024 HENRY, JAMES -912.50
8880079 05/14/2024 NEVAREZ, ALEJANDRO -1,387.50
8880080 05/14/2024 POLK, MATTHEW -450.00
8880081 05/14/2024 THIGPEN, LESLIE MICHAEL -437.50
8880082 05/21/2024 QUALITY PERSONNEL SERVICE -40,379.43
8880083 05/21/2024 BUNDICK, FRANK -412.50
8880084 05/21/2024 DAVIS, MARISA -350.00
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COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Board of Directors Check Detail Report

BACK TO AGENDA

May 2024
Num Date Name Amount
8880085 05/21/2024 DECK, RANDALL -875.00
8880086 05/21/2024 DIAZ, STEPHEN ERIK -500.00
8880087 05/21/2024 JEFFCOAT, JARROD -425.00
8880088 05/21/2024 NEVAREZ, ALEJANDRO -900.00
8880089 05/30/2024 DECK, RANDALL -812.50
8880090 05/30/2024 HENRY, JAMES -450.00
8880091 05/30/2024 JEFFCOAT, JARROD -525.00
8880092 05/30/2024 ZEGADLO, MARC -450.00
8880093 05/29/2024 QUALITY PERSONNEL SERVICE -43,875.59
9990170 05/21/2024 AUGUSTINE, JUDITH S -868.37
9990171 05/21/2024 BELL, HENRY -757.37
9990172 05/21/2024 BITTNER, NANCY M. -1,090.37
9990173 05/21/2024 BLUM, JOSEPH -504.91
9990174 05/21/2024 BRANHAM, ALLAN B -757.37
9990175 05/21/2024 BYDLON, RICHARD -757.37
9990176 05/21/2024 CHOLLAR, GEORGE W JR. -3,791.37
9990177 05/21/2024 CHOWDHURY, NASIMA -757.37
9990178 05/21/2024 CURFMAN, LAWRENCE A -757.37
9990179 05/21/2024 DiVIRGILIO, RICHARD -794.37
9990180 05/21/2024 FALTYS, DIANNE -2,311.37
9990181 05/21/2024 FARTHING, KARYN -2,163.37
9990182 05/21/2024 FERRILL, LAWRENCE R -757.37
9990183 05/21/2024 FORD-BERGERON, CORINA -757.37
9990184 05/21/2024 GRANGER, SUSIE -757.37
9990185 05/21/2024 GROSS, MICHAEL -757.37
9990186 05/21/2024 HANSON, THOMAS D -757.37
9990187 05/21/2024 HARDIN, MARILYN CARLEEN -757.37
9990188 05/21/2024 HARTMAN, BETTY -905.37
9990189 05/21/2024 HAWKINS, YOLANDA -757.37
9990190 05/21/2024 HILL, RICHARD -757.37
9990191 05/21/2024 HOBART-WELBORN, JANET -757.37
9990192 05/21/2024 HUBBARD, STEVEN L. -757.37
9990193 05/21/2024 JARZABEK, DOROTA -757.37
9990194 05/21/2024 JAYE, OLIN -942.37
9990195 05/21/2024 KLICKMAN, JOHN MICHAEL -757.37
9990196 05/21/2024 LASHER, DON W. -757.37
9990197 05/21/2024 LEATCH, BERT J. -831.37
9990198 05/21/2024 MAHER, KEVIN M -757.37
9990199 05/21/2024 MAJZNER, CHARLOTTE -757.37
9990200 05/21/2024 MARTINEZ, BARBARA -757.37
9990201 05/21/2024 McANDREW, THOMAS -757.37
9990202 05/21/2024 MCGEE, BEVERLY J -632.37
9990203 05/21/2024 MORGAN, DAVID R. -757.37
9990204 05/21/2024 MORTENSON, GEORGE R. -757.37
9990205 05/21/2024 MUNDER, GWENDOLYN -757.37
9990206 05/21/2024 PERRY, CRAIG N. -831.37
9990207 05/21/2024 PERTLE, JEFFREY -757.37
9990208 05/21/2024 PHILLIPS, KATHRYN H -757.37
9990209 05/21/2024 PORTER, DAVID S. -757.37
9990210 05/21/2024 PRYOR, JACKR -757.37
9990211 05/21/2024 REICH, DANIEL -757.37
9990212 05/21/2024 RICHARD, DAVID G. 0.00
9990213 05/21/2024 ROBINS, JANICE M. -757.37
9990214 05/21/2024 SADLER, BRADLEY J -504.91
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COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Board of Directors Check Detail Report

BACK TO AGENDA

May 2024
Num Date Name Amount
9990215 05/21/2024 SEALS, BRIAN -757.37
9990216 05/21/2024 SHEPHERD, JERRY LYNN -757.37
9990217 05/21/2024 SMITH, FLOYD W JR. -504.91
9990218 05/21/2024 SODERSTROM, DEAN C -757.37
9990219 05/21/2024 SWEGLES, DONALD -757.37
9990220 05/21/2024 TALWAR, RAJEEV -757.37
9990221 05/21/2024 TON, AZALIAH S W -757.37
9990222 05/21/2024 TRAN, HUONG (RACHEL) -757.37
9990223 05/21/2024 TREWIN, JAMES -794.37
9990224 05/21/2024 TURANO, LOUIS R -757.37
9990225 05/21/2024 TURNER, KENT M -757.37
9990226 05/21/2024 WARD, FORREST -757.37
9990227 05/21/2024 WHITT, NORMAN J -541.91
9990228 05/21/2024 WOLFSON, LEWIS H -757.37
9990229 05/21/2024 YARBOROUGH, DANA -757.37
9990230 05/21/2024 YUEN, KOPEK -757.37
9990231 05/21/2024 ZINN, THOMAS G -2,348.37
9990232 05/30/2024 AUGUSTINE, JUDITH S -810.00
9990233 05/30/2024 BELL, HENRY -540.00
9990234 05/30/2024 BITTNER, NANCY M. -810.00
9990235 05/30/2024 BLUM, JOSEPH -540.00
9990236 05/30/2024 BRANHAM, ALLAN B -540.00
9990237 05/30/2024 BYDLON, RICHARD -540.00
9990238 05/30/2024 CHOLLAR, GEORGE W JR. -1,365.00
9990239 05/30/2024 CHOWDHURY, NASIMA -810.00
9990240 05/30/2024 CURFMAN, LAWRENCE A -540.00
9990241 05/30/2024 DiVIRGILIO, RICHARD -540.00
9990242 05/30/2024 FALTYS, DIANNE -1,402.00
9990243 05/30/2024 FARTHING, KARYN -540.00
9990244 05/30/2024 FERRILL, LAWRENCE R -540.00
9990245 05/30/2024 FORD-BERGERON, CORINA -540.00
9990246 05/30/2024 GRANGER, SUSIE -540.00
9990247 05/30/2024 GROSS, MICHAEL -540.00
9990248 05/30/2024 HANSON, THOMAS D -540.00
9990249 05/30/2024 HARDIN, MARILYN CARLEEN -810.00
9990250 05/30/2024 HARTMAN, BETTY -540.00
9990251 05/30/2024 HAWKINS, YOLANDA -810.00
9990252 05/30/2024 HILL, RICHARD -540.00
9990253 05/30/2024 HOBART-WELBORN, JANET -810.00
9990254 05/30/2024 HUBBARD, STEVEN L. -540.00
9990255 05/30/2024 JARZABEK, DOROTA -270.00
9990256 05/30/2024 JAYE, OLIN -810.00
9990257 05/30/2024 KLICKMAN, JOHN MICHAEL -540.00
9990258 05/30/2024 LASHER, DON W. -270.00
9990259 05/30/2024 LEATCH, BERT J. -810.00
9990260 05/30/2024 MAHER, KEVIN M -810.00
9990261 05/30/2024 MAJZNER, CHARLOTTE -810.00
9990262 05/30/2024 MARTINEZ, BARBARA -540.00
9990263 05/30/2024 McANDREW, THOMAS -540.00
9990264 05/30/2024 MCGEE, BEVERLY J -540.00
9990265 05/30/2024 MORGAN, DAVID R. -810.00
9990266 05/30/2024 MORTENSON, GEORGE R. -270.00
9990267 05/30/2024 MUNDER, GWENDOLYN -810.00
9990268 05/30/2024 PARKER, CHRISTI CRUMP -810.00
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COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Board of Directors Check Detail Report

BACK TO AGENDA

May 2024
Num Date Name Amount
9990269 05/30/2024 PERRY, CRAIG N. -270.00
9990270 05/30/2024 PERTLE, JEFFREY -540.00
9990271 05/30/2024 PHILLIPS, KATHRYN H -540.00
9990272 05/30/2024 PORTER, DAVID S. -270.00
9990273 05/30/2024 PRYOR, JACKR -810.00
9990274 05/30/2024 REICH, DANIEL -540.00
9990275 05/30/2024 RICHARD, DAVID G. -810.00
9990276 05/30/2024 ROBINS, JANICE M. -810.00
9990277 05/30/2024 SADLER, BRADLEY J -270.00
9990278 05/30/2024 SEALS, BRIAN -540.00
9990279 05/30/2024 SMITH, FLOYD W JR. -810.00
9990280 05/30/2024 SWEGLES, DONALD -810.00
9990281 05/30/2024 TALWAR, RAJEEV -540.00
9990282 05/30/2024 TON, AZALIAH S W -810.00
9990283 05/30/2024 TRAN, HUONG (RACHEL) -810.00
9990284 05/30/2024 TREWIN, JAMES -540.00
9990285 05/30/2024 TURANO, LOUIS R -810.00
9990286 05/30/2024 TURNER, KENT M -540.00
9990287 05/30/2024 WARD, FORREST -810.00
9990288 05/30/2024 WHITT, NORMAN J -270.00
9990289 05/30/2024 WOLFSON, LEWIS H -540.00
9990290 05/30/2024 YARBOROUGH, DANA -540.00
9990291 05/30/2024 YUEN, KOPEK -540.00
9990292 05/30/2024 ZINN, THOMAS G -995.00
9990293 05/30/2024 RICHARD, DAVID G. -831.37
May 24 -916,710.24
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Board of Directors

Collin Central Appraisal District
250 Eldorado Parkway

McKinney, Texas 75069

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of
the Collin Central Appraisal District (the “District””) as of May 31, 2024 and for the one and five months
ended May 31, 2024, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any
procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. We do
not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on these financial statements.

Management has elected to omit the government-wide financial statements, substantially all the
disclosures, and the statements of cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. If the omitted government-wide financial statements, disclosures, and the
statement of cash flows were included in the financial statements, they might influence the user’s
conclusions about the District’s financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, the
financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

Management has omitted the discussion and analysis, schedule of changes in net pension liability and
related ratios, and schedule of contributions that accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.

\/O.A.Q +?WTJ7-)P'Q'

Frisco, Texas

June 10, 2024

Frisco, TX (main office): Tom Bean, TX (secondary office):
11500 State Hwy 121, Suite 410, Frisco, TX 75035 118 Cottonbelt Road, P.O.Box 717, Tom Bean, TX 75489 www.vailcpas.com

Voicemail: 214-660-2000 Office Direct: 972-234-3333 Fax: 972-234-3331 Office Direct: 903-546-6975 Fax: 903-546-6017




COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position - Proprietary Fund

May 31, 2024

Assets

Current Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Certificates of Deposit
Other Receivable
Prepaid Items

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Land
Building
Computer Equipment
Furniture & Equipment
Software
Right-to-Use Assets
SBITA Assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization
Net Pension Asset
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred Outflow Related to TCDRS

Liabilities

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liability
Accrued Wages Payable
Unearned Revenue - Entities
Compensated Absences Payable
Operating Lease Liabilities, Current
SBITA Liabilities, Current

Total Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:
Operating Lease Liabilities, Net of Current Portion
SBITA Liabilities, Net of Current Portion

Total Noncurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflow of Resources
Deferred Inflow Related to TCDRS
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Net Position

Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted - Designated
Unrestricted - Undesignated
Total Net Position

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report.

2
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§ 14,448,558
18,494,978
2,119,048
290,985

35,353,569

1,387,232
8,786,559
992,278
523,850
797,859
186,909
153,142

(4,818,433)
2,129,604

10,139,000
45,492,569

4,608,773

376,247
100,000
215,524
8,534,518
370,077
42,090
56,814

9,695,270

28,582
24,437
53,019

9,748,289

430,175
430,175

7,857,473
25,747,000
6,318,405

$§ 39922878
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COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position and Budgetary Comparison - Proprietary Fund
For the One and Five Months Ended May 31, 2024

One Month Ended Five Months Ended Budget Percentage Remaining
May 31, 2024 May 31, 2024 Fiscal Year 2024 of Budget Budget

Operating Revenues

Local Support $ 2,203,247 $ 11,228,810 $ 26,094,600 43.03% $ 14,865,790

Business Personal Property
Rendition Penalty Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue 30 35,591 ) (55,591)
Total Revenues 763 3,149 - (3,149
2,204,040 11,287,550 26,094,600 43.26% 14,807,050
Operating Expenses
Salaries - Full Time
(S)il:gf’;e Part Time and Temp 1,274,857 4,643,845 13,950,900 33.29% 9,307,055
Payroll Taxes 81,236 165,842 598,600 27.70% 432,758
Auto Allowance 31,250 43,945 140,000 31.39% 96,055
Workman's Compensation 20,380 72,879 213,000 34.22% 140,121
Group Insurance 90,068 328,450 855,800 38.38% 527,350
[EJmploylee Retirecment , 3,858 21,037 70,000 30.05% 48,963
nemployment Compensation 184,951 944,833 2,877,000 32.84% 1,932,167
Aerial Photography .
Appraisal Review Board 174,119 624,894 1,946,400 32.11% 1,321,506
Audit & Accounting - 5,679 50,000 11.36% 44,321
Board of Directors Meeting - - 445,000 0.00% 445,000
Building Maintenance & Repairs 99,142 163,492 810,000 20.18% 646,508
ggnmtlr’;‘;frsle\fjl‘zé‘;“ame - 22,319 20,000 111.60% (2,319)
Equipment Repair & Maintenance 36 193 7,000 2.76% 6,807
General Insurance 19,435 117,612 760,000 15.48% 642,388
Legal Notices & Advertising 2,540 130,729 375,000 34.86% 244,271
Legal Services 6,332 31,934 150,000 21.29% 118,066
g"s;age, | Servi 3,071 11,618 52,000 22.34% 40,382
rofessional services 4,773 24,406 80,000 30.51% 55,594
Registration & Dues .
Rent-Equipment - 7,101 37,000 19.19% 29,899
Security 146,340 770,916 2,200,000 35.04% 1,429,084
Supplies & Materials 25,255 300,782 520,000 57.84% 219,218
Telephone, Internet, Data Cloud 61,914 118,171 250,000 47.27% 131,829
[Tjrt';‘l"zzf‘ Education - 8,378 45,000 18.62% 36,622
1
Equipment & Software - Non-Capital 1,963 20,471 115,000 17.80% 94,529
Depreciation and Amortization 14,837 55,500 165,000 33.64% 109,500
Contingency 26,526 246,614 570,000 43.27% 323,386
Buy Down of Pension 12,869 55,603 300,000 18.53% 244,397
Total Operating Expenses 1,339 18,110 125,000 14.49% 106,890
. 6,751 41,222 141,900 29.05% 100,678
Operating Income (Loss)
60,084 289,419 1,275,000 22.70% 985,581
Nonoperating Income (Expenses) 21,681 108,403 - (108,403)
Interest Income - - 250,000 0.00% 250,000
Total Nonoperating Income & Expenses _ _ 400,000 0.00% 400,000
. . 2,375,607 9,394,397 29,794,600 32% 20,400,203
Change in Net Position
Net Position, January 1 (171,567) 1,893,153 (3,700,000) 51.17% (5,593,153)
Net Position, May 31, 2024
169,927 657,925 - (657,925)
169,927 657,925 - (657,925)
(1,640) 2,551,078 (3,700,000)
37,371,800
$ 39,922,878

See Independent Accountants’ Compilation Report.
3
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BOARD OFFICER’S SIGNATURE REQUIRED

May 2024
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Collin
Central

Appraisal

Collin Central Appraisal District

District

Date: 6/13/2024

To: Board of Directors
From: Marty Wright, Chief Appraiser /J\\u‘v
Subject: Budgeted expenditures requiring signature of Board Officer

ITEM DESCRIPTION $ AMOUNT

CK #6024 SHI GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS $42.605.50
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LARGE EXPENDITURES
(GREATER THAN $25,000)

APPROVED BY CHIEF APPRAISER, AS
AUTHORIZED BY BOARD POLICY

May 2024
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Collin Central Appraisal District

District

Date: 6/13/2024

To: Board of Directors A U
From: Marty Wright, Chief Appraiser \ \\
Subject: Budgeted expenditures over $25,000 approved by Chief Appraiser

For: May 2024

ITEM DATE DESCRIPTION $ AMOUNT
ACH 5/03/24  ADP (Payroll and taxes) $477,176.43
ACH 5/03/24 Saunders & Walsh $129,161.99
ACH 5/15/24  TCDRS $174,772.66
ACH 5/15/24 Quality Personnel Service $26,406.73
ACH 5/17/24 ADP (Payroll and taxes) $427,137.05
ACH 5/21/24 Quiality Personnel Service $40,379.43
ACH 5/29/24 Quality Personnel Service $43,875.59
Ck #5983 5/16/24 Variverge LLC $68,446.41

Ck #6006 5/24/24 Blue Cross and Blue Shield $135,510.81



BACK TO AGENDA

Resolution Adopting
2025 Budget



BACK TO AGENDA

Collin Central Appraisal District

District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHIEF APPRAISER
Brian Mantzey-Chairman Marty Wright

Ronald Kelley-Secretary
Richard Grady
Kenneth Maun

Clint Pruett
Veronica Yost

BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION # 2024- 87

The Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors met in open session on
June 20, 2024. The Board, with a quorum present, by a vote of (for) and

(against) adopted the following resolution:

Be it resolved that the Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors

hereby adopts the 2025 Budget, in the total amount of $ ,

After conducting a Public Hearing on June 20, 2024. The budget takes
effect January 1, 2025.

In witness whereof, | have hereunto set my hand as an Officer of Collin Central

Appraisal District Board of Directors, this day of , 2024.

Brian Mantzey-Chairman

(and/or)

Ronald Kelley-Secretary

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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Collin Central Appraisal District

Appraisal
District

June 20, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Marty Wright, Chief Appraiser H\\Uﬂv‘

RE: Employer 2025 TCDRS Contribution Rate

Based on reporting to the Board during the 2025 budget workshops and the attached
Plan Customizer summary from Texas County District Retirement System website, it is

my recommendation that the Board adopt an employer contribution rate of 13.25% for
2025. For reference, the 2024 employer contribution rate is 13.25%.

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205



TEXAS
COUNTY &
BISTRICT
RETIREMENT

SYSTEM

Collin County Central Appraisal District

ATTACHMENT 4

PLAN CUSTOMIZER SUMMARY FOR PLAN YEAR 2025

BACK TO AGENDA

CURRENT PLAN AND PROPOSED PLAN(S)

Basic Plan Options

Employee Deposit Rate
Employer Matching
Application of Matching

Prior Service Credit

Retirement Eligibility

Age 60 (Vesting)
Rule Of
At Any Age

Optional Benefits

Partial Lump-Sum Payment at
Retirement

Group Term Life
COLA

Retirement Plan Funding

Normal Cost Rate
UAAL/(OAAL) Rate
Required Rate
Elected Rate

Additional Employer
Contribution

Total Contribution Rate

Retirement Plan Rate

Group Term Life Rate

Total Contribution Rate

Valuation Results

Actuarial Accrued Liability

Actuarial Value of Assets

Unfunded/(Overfunded)
Actuarial Liability

Funded Ratio

Current Plan

7.00%
250%
Past & Future
150%

8 yrs of service
75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

Yes

NONE
N/A

10.59%
0.26%
10.85%
13.25%
$0.00

13.25%
0.00%

13.25%

$58,979,836
$58,434,498

$545,338

99.1%

NO COLA

7.00%
250%
Past & Future
150%

8 yrs of service
75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

Yes

NONE
N/A

10.59%
-0.08%
10.51%
13.25%
$400,000.00

13.25%
0.00%

13.25%

$58,979,836
$58,806,591

$173,245

99.7%

COLA 40% CPI

7.00%
250%
Past & Future
150%

8 yrs of service
75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

Yes

NONE
40% CPI

10.59%
0.53%
11.12%
13.25%
$400,000.00

13.25%
0.00%

13.25%

$59,604,526
$58,806,591

$797,935

98.7%

COLA 50% CPI

7.00%
250%
Past & Future
150%

8 yrs of service
75 yrs total age + service

30 yrs of service

Yes

NONE
50% CPI

10.59%
1.25%
11.84%
13.25%
$400,000.00

13.25%
0.00%

13.25%

$60,270,827
$58,806,591

$1,464,236

97.6%



BACK TO AGENDA

Collin Central Appraisal District

District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHIEF APPRAISER
Brian Mantzey-Chairman Marty Wright

Ronald Kelley-Secretary
Richard Grady
Kenneth Maun

Clint Pruett
Veronica Yost

BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION # 2024- 1134

The Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors met in open session on
June 20, 2024. The Board, with a quorum present, by a vote of (for) and

(against) adopted the following resolution:

Be it resolved that the Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors
hereby adopts a 2025 employer contribution rate of 13.25%, for the Texas
County District Retirement System (TCDRS), effective January 1, 2025.

In witness whereof, | have hereunto set my hand as an Officer of Collin Central
Appraisal District Board of Directors, this day of , 2024.

Brian Mantzey-Chairman
(and/or)

Ronald Kelley-Secretary

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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BACK TO AGENDA

Collin Central Appraisal District

Appraisal
District

June 20, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Marty Wright, Chief Appraiser H\\Uﬂv‘

RE: Retiree COLA

It is my recommendation, based on the guidelines found in Policy 1007, that the Board
should not grant a retiree COLA for budget year 2025.

The guidelines in Policy 1007 were formed to keep the District from receiving a

“repeating COLA” district label under GASB68. Being designated a repeating COLA
district drastically increases GASB 68 pension liability.

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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BACK TO AGENDA

Collin Central Appraisal District

District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHIEF APPRAISER
Brian Mantzey-Chairman Marty Wright

Ronald Kelley-Secretary
Richard Grady
Kenneth Maun

Clint Pruett
Veronica Yost

BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION # 2024- 1135

The Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors met in open session on
June 20, 2024. The Board, with a quorum present, by a vote of (for) and

(against) adopted the following resolution:

Be it resolved that the Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors
hereby authorizes the chief appraiser to make a lump sum payment in the
amount of $400,000 in the Texas County District Retirement System
(TCDRS), during the fourth quarter of 2024. The purpose of the payment is
to offset future COLA costs and Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability
(UAAL).

In witness whereof, | have hereunto set my hand as an Officer of Collin Central
Appraisal District Board of Directors, this day of , 2024.

Brian Mantzey-Chairman
(and/or)

Ronald Kelley-Secretary

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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Collin Central Appraisal District

Appraisal
District

June 20,2024

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Marty Wright, Chief Appraiser /"\N\LJ‘V‘
RE: Designation of Budget Reserve Funds

Based on discussions during the budget process and information from our year-
end 2023 Audit, the following is my recommendation for the designation of reserve
funds below the line.

DESIGNATED FUNDS AMOUNT

Building Capital $12,300,000
Litigation $1,700,000
Litigation (Court Ordered Attorney Fees) $350,000
Technology (Hardware, Software & Cloud) $1,100,000
Ongoing Operations & Disaster Recovery $1,200,000
Insurance $500,000
TCDRS Pension Liability, Cease of Operations $3,150,000
TCDRS Pension 2.50% of Actuarial Liability $0
Future Election Services $1,700,000
2024 Budget Buy Down $3,700,000
2025 Budget Buy Down $3,700,000
TOTAL DESIGNATED FUNDS $29,400,000
TOTAL UNDESIGNATED FUNDS $5,925
GRAND TOTAL RESERVE, (SUM OF DESIGNATED AND UNDESIGNATED FUNDS) $29,405,925
Committed Funds: TCDRS Pension Liability, 2024 Budget Buy Down and -$10,550,000
2025 Budget Buy Down

GRAND TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR EXPENDITURE, WITH BOARD $18,855,925

APPROVAL
Attachment: Net Position summary from year-end 2023 Audit, page 4,
showing Net Position Unrestricted of $29,405,925.
www.collincad.org
250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax  469-742-9209

McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205



BACK TO AGENDA

Notes to the Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to
the financial statements can be found on pages 13-22 of this report.

Other Information. The individual fund statement provides a budgetary comparison statement for the
proprietary fund. This statement can be found on pages 24-25 of this report.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.

In the case of the District, assets exceeded liabilities by $37,371,800 at the close of the most recent fiscal
year.

A portion of the District’s net position (21 percent) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. computers,
furniture, and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The
District uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available
for future spending. The remaining balance of unrestricted net position $29,405,925 may be used to meet
the governments ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

At the end of the current fiscal year, the District is able to report positive balances in both categories of net
position for the government as a whole.

COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT — Net Position

2023 2022

Current & Other Assets $ 31,864,251 $ 36,495,665

Capital Assets 8,163,716 7,754,469

Total Assets 40,027,967 44,250,134

Deferred Outflows of Resources 4,608,773 3,689,443

Current & Other Liabilities 6,266,847 6,713,541

Noncurrent Liabilities 567,918 507,115

Total Liabilities 6,834,765 7,220,656

Deferred Inflows of Resources 430,175 7,318,193
Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets 7,965,875 7,606,286

Unrestricted 29,405,925 25,794,442

Total Net Position $ 37,371,800 $ 33,400,728




BACK TO AGENDA

Collin Central Appraisal District

District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHIEF APPRAISER
Brian Mantzey-Chairman Marty Wright

Ronald Kelley-Secretary
Richard Grady
Kenneth Maun

Clint Pruett
Veronica Yost

BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION # 2024- 1136

The Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors met in open session
on June 20, 2024. The Board, with a quorum present, by a vote of

(for) and (against) adopted the following resolution:

Be it resolved that the Collin Central Appraisal District Board of
Directors hereby designates the following budget reserve funds
below the line, as individually listed on the following page, effective
June 20, 2024.

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205



BACK TO AGENDA

DESIGNATED FUNDS AMOUNT

Building Capital $12,300,000
Litigation $1,700,000
Litigation (Court Ordered Attorney Fees) $350,000
Technology (Hardware, Software & Cloud) $1,100,000
Ongoing Operations & Disaster Recovery $1,200,000
Insurance $500,000
TCDRS Pension Liability, Cease of Operations $3,150,000
TCDRS Pension 2.5% of Actuarial Liability $0
Future Election Services $1,700,000
2024 Budget Buy Down $3,700,000
2025 Budget Buy Down $3,700,000
TOTAL DESIGNATED FUNDS $29,400,000
TOTAL UNDESIGNATED FUNDS $5,925
GRAND TOTAL RESERVE, (Designated and Undesignated) $29,405,925
Committed Funds: TCDRS Pension Liability, 2024 & 2025

Budget Buy Downs -$10,550,000
GRAND TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR

EXPENDITURE, WITH BOARD APPROVAL $18,855,925

In witness whereof, | have hereunto set my hand as an Officer of Collin Central

Appraisal District Board of Directors, this day of

Brian Mantzey-Chairman
(and/or)

Ronald Kelley-Secretary

www.collincad.org

, 2024.

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110

Admin Fax 469-742-9209
Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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BACK TO AGENDA

Collin Central Appraisal District

District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHIEF APPRAISER
Brian Mantzey-Chairman Marty Wright

Ronald Kelley-Secretary
Richard Grady
Kenneth Maun

Clint Pruett
Veronica Yost

BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION # 2024- 1137

The Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors met in open session on
June 20, 2024. The Board, with a quorum present, by a vote of (for) and

(against) adopted the following resolution:

Be it resolved that the Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors
hereby adopts a Resolution pursuant to Section 41.12 of the Property Tax
Code, as set forth on the following page, to enable the Appraisal Review
Board to approve the 2024 Appraisal Records when 10%, or less, of

appraised value remains under protest.

In witness whereof, | have hereunto set my hand as an Officer of Collin Central

Appraisal District Board of Directors, this day of , 2024.

Brian Mantzey-Chairman
(and/or)

Ronald Kelley-Secretary

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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COLLIN CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION 2024-1137

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ARB APPROVAL OF APPRAISAL RECORDS
UNDER SECTION 41.12( c) (2) OF THE PROPERTY TAX CODE

WHEREAS, on or before July 20, 2024 the Collin County Appraisal Review
Board (ARB) is required to approve the appraisal records for Collin County, Texas for
the tax year 2023; and

WHEREAS, the ARB must have completed hearing substantially all timely filed
protests and may not approve the records on that date if the sum of the appraised
values, as determined by the Chief Appraiser, on which a protest has been filed,
but not determined, exceeds more than five percent (5%) of the total appraised value of
all other taxable properties in Collin County; and,

WHEREAS, due to the volume of protests filed for tax year 2024 and the
potential inability the ARB hear all filed protests on or before July 20, 2024 to meet the
five percent (5%) threshold required for the ARB to timely approve the appraisal record;
and,

WHEREAS, the Texas Property Tax Code allows the Board of Directors of an
appraisal district in counties with a population of at least one million residents to provide
that the ARB may approve the appraisal records if the sum of the appraised values, as
determined by the Chief Appraiser, of all properties on which a protest has been file, but
not determined, does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the total appraised values of all
the properties in the county; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COLLIN COUNTY CENTRAL
APPRAISAL DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1. Due to the possible inability of the ARB to schedule and resolve substantially all of
the timely filed protests for tax year 2024 in order to meet the five percent (5%)
threshold of unresolved protests required by Section 41.12(b) of the Property Tax
Code it is in the best interest of the District to provide that the ARB may approve
the records of the Collin County Central Appraisal Districtif the unresolved protests
are less than ten percent (10%) as set forth in Section 41.12 (c )(2) of the Code.

2. The Collin County ARB is hereby authorized to approve the appraisal records for
Collin County, Texas for the tax year 2024 provided that the sum of the appraised
values, as determined by the Chief Appraiser, of all properties on which a protest
has been filed but not determined does not exceed ten percent (10%) of the total
appraised value of all other taxable properties in the County.

RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COLLIN COUNTY
CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT ON THIS DAY OF JUNE 2024.

Secretary Chairman
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TEXAS .
Juleuar Texas SmartBuy Membership Program

e 4

Texas SmartBuy Membership Application

Please complete this form and return it to members@cpa.texas.gov
Contact Information

*Name of Primary Contact & Title: *Name of Secondary Contact & Title:
Ryan Matthews Toni Bryan

*Primary Contact Email Address: *Secondary Contact Email Address:
ryan.matthews@cadcollin.org toni.bryan@cadcollin.org

Shared Phone Number: Shared Email box:

469-742-9260 toni.bryan@cadcollin.org

Note: Please list TWO individuals who will receive all correspondence from CPA.
Asterisks denote mandatory fields.

Organization/Qualified Entity Information

Organization/Entity Name:
Collin Central Appraisal District

Address:

250 Eldorado PKWY, McKinney, Texas 75069

Phone number: Fax number:
469-742-9200 469-742-9260

Superusers

Please add contact information for two individuals who will be Superusers.

Who are Superusers? (Must be set up, edited, and deactivated by Texas SmartBuy Help Desk)
» Can have a Purchaser or Non-Purchaser Role
+ Can add and deactivate addresses to the entity address book
» Can edit user roles and application access
+ Can add new entity users other than Superuser
» Can deactivate entity users
» Cannot change user email address (contact Texas SmartBuy Help Desk)

Note: Please list two individuals (mandatory) who will be Superusers for your organization. May differ from authorized

individuals.
*Name of Superuser: (#1) *Name of Superuser: (#2)
Ryan Matthews Jason Harris
*Email Address: *Email Address:
ryan.matthews@-cadcollin.org jason.harris@cadcollin.org
*Phone Number: *Phone Number:
469-742-9260 469-742-9241

Glenn Hegar
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Page 10f2
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Texas SmartBuy Membership Program

Texas SmartBuy Membership Application (concluded)

*Role: Select One for Each User

Superuser #1

Superuser #2

) Agency View Only
» Can view any POs created by their entity.

» This access is good for users like accounts
payable or others that need to view POs but
aren’t in a purchaser role.

* These users don't typically have access to other
SPD applications.

0) Agency View Only
» Can view any POs created by their entity.

» This access is good for users like accounts
payable or others that need to view POs but
aren’t in a purchaser role.

* These users don't typically have access to other
SPD applications.

(1) Agency Purchaser
+ Can create POs.
« Can view and edit any PO for their entity.

» Can cancel any PO for their entity.

[J) Agency Purchaser
+ Can create POs.
« Can view and edit any PO for their entity.

» Can cancel any PO for their entity.

Payment Details

$100 — Fee is non-refundable.

Please mail check to:

Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts
P.O. Box 13528

Austin, TX 78711

The annual membership fee for participation in the Texas SmartBuy Membership Program is:

Check made payable to “Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts”

Please return this form with payment and all required documents with signatures.
Note: Please allow up to two weeks for internal processing at our offices.

Questions? Please contact our office at 512-463-3368 or members@cpa.texas.gov

Glenn Hegar
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

Page 2 of 2

Publication 96-1356-2 (09/22)
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Resolution

State of Texas, County of Collin
(County Entity Located In)

Whereas, the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts is authorized to provide purchasing services for local governments pursuant to
§8§271.082 and 271.083 of the Local Government Code.

Whereas, the Board of Directors

(Enter Board of Directors, City Council, Commissioner’s Court, School Board, etc..)

of Collin Central Appraisal District Jisa:

(Enter Name of Qualified Applicant/Entity)

(Check One of the Following)

@] Appraisal District O Charter/Academy School
O Community Supervision/Corrections Department O Council of Governments/Planning Commissions
O County O Education Service Center
O Fire Prevention District @) Hospital District
O Judicial District O Junior/Community College
O Library District O Mental Health/Mental Disability Organization
O Municipality O School District
O State-funded Assistance Organization O Texas Rising Star Care Provider
O Special District O Utility District
O Emergency Service O Drainage
O Housing O Municipal
O Political Subdivision O Special
O Port or Transportation Authority
O Workforce Development Board

defined as an entity qualified to participate in the Texas SmartBuy Membership Program of the Texas Comptroller of Public
Accounts pursuant to §271.081 of the Local Government Code.

Ryan Matthews - Deputy Chief Appraiser - Technology and
Primary Contact and Title

Toni Bryan - Director of Business Operations & Finance

Secondary Contact and Title

Collin Central Appraisal District
(Entity Name)
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts Cooperative Purchasing Program; and
Whereas, __ Collin Central Appraisal District  ,cknowledges its obligation to pay annual participation fees established by the
(Entity Name)
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts.

is/are authorized to execute all documentation for pertaining to its participation in the

Now, Therefore Be it Resolved, that request be made to the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts to approve

Collin Central Appraisal District ¢, participation in the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts Cooperative Purchasing Program.

(Entity Name)
Adopted this day of ) by Collin Central Appraisal District
(Entity Name)
By: Brian Mantzey - Board of Directors Chairman
Signature of Chair Printed Name and Title of Chair
i Wattherve Ryan Matthews - Deputy Chief Appraiser - Technology
Signature of Primary C?ﬁct Printed Name and Title of Primary Contact
Toni Bryan - Director of Business Operations & Finance
Signature of Secondary Contact Printed Name and Title of Secondary Contact

Glenn Hegar
Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts Publication 96-1356-3 (09/22)
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Collin Central Appraisal District

TO: Board of Directors

June 13, 2024

FROM: Brian Swanson, Deputy Chief of Business Operations and Compliance m

RE: 2024 Budget line-item transfers

ADJUSTED
2024 ACTUAL | BUDGET | PROJECTED P:,\?;E;Lfﬂo LINE ITEM
FUND NAME supcer | YTDASOF | BALANCE cosT (SHORTFALL) TOTAL
5/31/2024 | 5/31/2024 | REMAINING |~ © " © | REQUESTED
(ROUNDED)
ACCO“;ES%A“d't T | $20,000 | $22,319 -$2,139 -$11,861 -$14,000 $14,000
FUNDS CONTINGENCY
NEEDED BALANCE
Contingency - $250,000 $0 -$14,000 $236,000

#7000

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) added additional requirements in 2023. The
GASB requirements were outside the scope of the audit engagement, which resulted in CCAD
adding an addendum for services earlier this year.

Due to Kerby & Kerby, PLLC exiting the governmental realm of services, they were no longer able
to fulfill the long-standing engagement with CCAD which provided our monthly Compilation Reports.
These reports are included in the Board’s consent agenda each month. CCAD has contracted with
Vail & Park, our current auditing firm, to provide this service. After years without an increase from
Kerby & Kerby, the new contracted amount with Vail & Park is significantly higher than the 2024
budget for Auditing and Accounting.
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Appraisal
District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS CHIEF APPRAISER
Brian Mantzey-Chairman Marty Wright
Ronald Kelley-Secretary

Richard Grady
Kenneth Maun
Clint Pruett
Veronica Yost

BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION # 2024- 1138

The Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors met in open session on
June 20, 2024. The Board, with a quorum present, by a vote of (for) and

(against) adopted the following resolution:

Be it resolved that the Collin Central Appraisal District Board of Directors
hereby approves the line-item transfer within the 2024 budget, as listed on

the following page, effective immediately.

In witness whereof, | have hereunto set my hand as an Officer of Collin Central
Appraisal District Board of Directors, this day of , 2024.

Brian Mantzey-Chairman
(and/or)

Ronald Kelley-Secretary

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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Collin Central Appraisal District

June 20, 2024

ADJUSTED
2024 ACTUAL | BUDGET | PROJECTED P:ﬁfl%fno LINE ITEM
FUND NAME supcer | YTDASOF | BALANCE cosT (SHORTFALL) TOTAL
5/31/2024 | 5/31/2024 | REMAINING |~ © ' © | REQUESTED
(ROUNDED)
ACCO“;ES%A“O'” T | $20,000 | $22,319 -$2,139 -$11,861 -$14,000 $14,000
FUNDS CONTINGENCY
NEEDED BALANCE
Contingency - $250,000 $0 -$14,000 $236,000

#7000
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Collin Central Appraisar i
Taxpayer Liaison Officer

Memo
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Nickell, Taxpayer Liaison Officer
RE: Monthly Status Report
DATE: June 20, 2024
1) We have had 5 TLO Protests this filed since hearing started May 22

2) Mr Tartaglino has not yet provided information of protest and will try to come in
for the August Board of Directors meeting concerning “several issues outside the
scope of 41.41”.

3) We received 48 comment cards in May vs 100 in May 2023. No-Show rates are
up, and Agents are doing a greater percentage of homeowner protests.

4) | have included a YTD recap of all Customer Service Surveys since December
2021 broken down by category. With 1782 cards with 25 category choices,
8910 possible checked boxes:

8428 Excellent

148 Satisfactory

49 Needs improvement
81 Unsatisfactory

204 Not marked

www.collincad.org

250 Eldorado Pkwy Metro 469-742-9200 Admin Fax 469-742-9209
McKinney, Texas 75069 Toll-Free 866-467-1110 Appraisal Fax 469-742-9205
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